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BRIEF HISTORY

Brief History

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong (SBHK) was established in 1960 under the name “Suicide Prevention Society”. This
service was the first of its kind in Asia.

It was registered as a society in Hong Kong in 1963, and subsequently renamed “The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong”.
In the 1970s, SBHK offered services by two distinct units; one in Cantonese, the other in English. The English service unit
was discontinued in 1982 for administrative reasons. Since 1994, SBHK has incorporated as a limited company.

AYOLSIH 43149

SBHK is a local voluntary agency run by volunteer workers. Though non-religious in nature, SBHK reflects the generosity
and benevolence of the Good Samaritan in the Bible who always stretched forth a helping hand to the distressed and
helpless. Through the giving of support and rendering emotional counselling to them, we help those in need to help
themselves.

In the wake of a significant rise of student suicides due to setback in their Hong Kong Certificate Examination in 1964,
SBHK launched a Summer Hotline Service for Form five graduates in 1965. The Service has been maintained for many
years. The pioneering work of SBHK has aroused the particiption and contribution of other organizations to the service to
help students finding ways out from their cul-de-sac.

Recent Developments

Throughout the Hotline Service in the past four decades, the SBHK has served thousands of people who were suffering and
struggling, and some of them were seriously thinking of committing suicide, the SBHK believes that it would be of some
help to bring forth the light of hope to them if our service can be extended to relatively longer-term and reaching-out crisis
counselling. The SBHK established the Caring Fund in 1994 for the purpose of financing the project “Starting a Caring
World with Listening”. The project aims at arousing the awareness of the importance of listening and the passion for life.
Through the Caring Fund the SBHK has expanded her community works at professional level, for instance, a Professional
Certificate Programme in Counselling and Suicide Prevention was launched in February 2006. The objective of the
programme is to equip participants with knowledge and skills in counselling and suicide prevention in order to be able to
help and support those who are in emotional and psychological crisis so as to prevent suicide crisis of the earliest stage.

Through the active support of the Social Welfare Department of the HKSAR and the subsidy granted by the Lotteries Fund,
the SBHK embarked in March 2002 on a new Suicide Crisis Intervention Center (SCIC) which is a three-year pilot scheme
for the purpose of providing a more comprehensive suicide intervention service for the community. Since May 2005, the
SCIC has became a subsidized service unit under the Social Welfare Department that allows the SCIC to receive regular
funding from the Government so as to continue its service to the people of Hong Kong.

It is recalled that there has been a downward tendency in the economy and a growing pressure on suicidal issue followed
the financial crisis occurred in 1997. The SBHK became aware of the fact that the Hotline service by itself may not be able
to fully satisfy the needs of the society. The promoting of life education from the very first beginning and a joint effort with
the community in suicide prevention would be effective means to deal with such pressure. The Life Education Centre (LEC),
a three-year pilot project subsidized by the Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust for the purpose of suicide prevention,
was therefore founded in May 2002. The work of the LEC has been recognized by the Trust which has granted a subsidy
for the continuity of the work of the LEC, upon completion of a three-year service from April 2005, for the next three-year
from April 2008.

The establishment of the Caring Fund, Suicide Crisis Intervention Center and the Life Education Center, together with the
long-standing immediate contact point for help — the Hotline, allow the suicide prevention work of SBHK to be developed
pragmatically and enable the SBHK to cope with challenges ahead in accordance with its missions and working spirit.

Spirit
To bring out the benevolence in human nature and with love, patience and compassion, nurture the spirit of mutual aid,
mutual support and mutual affection.

Mission
a. To befriend, on humanitarian grounds, people who are facing difficulties or are lonely and depressed, by helping them
to regain confidence in life.

b. To publicize and promote the spirit of our service in the community through talks, seminars, research and other means
of community service.

c. To help in the South East Asia and neighbouring areas to set up organizations with a nature and mission similar to ours.
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ETHOS AND MODUS OPERANDI

Ethos

1. We establish ourselves as the Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong to bring out in full the benevolence in human nature,
and with love, patience and compassion, nurture the spirit of mutual aid, mutual support and mutual affection.

2. We give the hopeless, the helpless and the suicidally inclined a listener when they need one so that they can relate
their inner pain and distress.

3. We let help seekers feel accepted and supported so as to enable them to overcome emotional distress and face up to
their problems.

4. We respect the right of help seekers in self-determination even if they decide to commit suicide, and also their right to
discontinue contact with us at any time.

5. We respect the privacy of help seekers and will not disclose their personal information to any outside party. Such
information would only keep by us for the purpose of providing effective service. Our Chairman and supervisory
officers have the right to get access to detail of cases. No service shall be provided should a help seeker find this
unacceptable.

IANYY3IdO SNAOW ANV SOH13

6. We shall not take advantage of our contact with help seekers to instill personal values, faith or political stance.

Modus Operandi

1. We provide a 24-hour telephone hotline service, interview service by appointment and correspondences service
for clients. All our members are volunteers, having been carefully selected and trained, and are being supervised by
experienced members and relevant professionals.

2. The Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre offers assessment of suicidal risks, immediate intervention, counselling and
referral services. Our aims are to help suicidal people to re-establish their life strength and to empower them with the
capability to handle crisis in life.

3. The Life Education Centre promotes suicide prevention via community services, seminars, publications (annual reports,
newsletters, books and reports), research and surveys, education and international conferences. Through these activities
we aim to promote the message of suicide prevention and help people to bravely overcome their life difficulties as well
as learning to care for the people around them as a contribution to the community.

4. The Caring Fund promotes the works of suicide prevention as well as calls forth in the community in loving one’s life
and caring others through community caring services, public talks, promotional activities, training of Caring volunteers,
public training and education at professional certificate level, etc.

5. We endeavour to talk to every client but priority is given to those with high suicidal intent.

6. If the situation of a client is such that substantive relief (social or medical service) is warranted, then we shall provide
the client with the relevant information, or with client’s consent, refer the case to relevant organizations. In case of
emergency and no objection from the client, we shall notify relevant organizations or persons to assist the client.

7. When a client wishes us to assist another person who is suicidal, we shall provide as much information as we can and
recommend that person to contact us directly, otherwise we shall not approach that person. Exception is by reason that
the client is young, old or infirmity. In that case, we shall try to contact that person.

8. We offer assistance for the establishment of organizations with similar nature and mission in the South East Asia and
neighbouring regions, or offer training courses to promote their service quality.
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ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE

Annual General Meeting

|
( Consultants )—(- Executive Committee -)—( Staff )

‘ Associate Members ) ( Group-Leaders )

Executive Committee |

(Term of Office: From July 2009 to June 2011) Ordinary Members
Chairman : Mr. Wong Yao Wing and
Vice-Chairman Trainee Members

(Community Affairs & Education): Mr. Kan Pak Kei
Vice-Chairman (Internal Affairs) : Mr. Ip Chi Wing

Secretary © MsYam Siu Fong Part-Time Information
Treasurer : Ms Hon Chor Shan TechnologéTechnician : Mr. Kwok Siu Kong
Committee Members M. Sun Junk Wah Part-Time Office Assistant :© Ms Li Sui Kuen

Ms Tsou Tak Wai

Miss Lai Pui Shan Life Education Centre

. Centre-in-charge : MsYau Pui Fan
Staff List (as at 31 December 2010) Assistant Social Work Officer ~ : Miss Lee Sze Man
Program Officer : Mr. Wong Tat Shing

Hotline Centre Administration Central

Centre-in-charge : Ms Chiu Mei Yim c |
Assistant Service Offi : Miss Wong Nga Ti entral , ‘ _
ssistant setvice Leer 155 rong ga Ing Administration Officer : Miss Leung Pik Ki
Miss Vip Chung Sum Part-Time Admin
Administrative Assistant : Mr. Au Kin Tak - :
: L . . Assistant : Mr. ChanYat L
Junior Administrative Assistant  : Mr. Wong Chun Ngai ssistan r. Chan Yat Lung
Accounts Clerk : Mr.Yip Chun Ho Honorary Consultants
Part-Time Clerk : Miss Chan Wing Ki Honorary Consultant : Mr. Allen Peng Fei Lee, JP
Miss Chau Siu Han Financial Consultant : Y.H. Cheung & Co.,
Caring Fund Certified Public Accountants
Public Relations & Legal Consultant : ngigtgin&%\lggﬁes
Comr_nunlty_Educat[on Officer Mr. Ho Tsz Lun Service Consultants ~ : Ms Jolene Mui
Training Officer : M!’- To Wai Lap Service Manager, CPNS, Castle Peak Hospital
Program Worker : Miss Lam Yat Yan Dr. Chiu Siu Ning
.. - . Psychiatrist
Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre o e Chan
Centre-in-charge : Ms Heung Mo Yan Clinical Psychologist, Tuen Mun Hospital
Assistant Centre-in-Charge : Mr. Ho Wing Hung Prof. Hau Kit Tai
Crisis Counsellors : Mr. Cheng Wai Kei Chair Professor Chinese University of HK
Miss Du Pui Bik Educational Psychology Department
Miss Chan Kar Lai Faculty of Education, The Chinese University of HK
Miss Cheung Hiu Ching Prof. Linda C.W. Lam
Ms Wai Chor Kei Professor Chinese University of HK
s Yvar Lhoi Kel Faculty of Medicine Department of Psychiatry
Ms Chan Ka M i i i
MS Cin a Man Prince of Wales Hospital, Shatin N.T.
iss Choi PuiTing Dr. Michael H.P. Tsan
Ms Choi Chu Lei Ph.D. in Clinical Psycholo%y (US.A);
Mr. Cao Yuan Ye Registered Clinical Psychologist
Miss Chan Ka Yan Dr. Daniel F.K. Wong
Miss Tsang Siu Ha Assistant Professor, )
Mr. Lo Kin Tak Department of Social Work & Social
) . ) Administration,
M!‘. Ng thng Yiu The University of Hong Kong
MTSS Lo Ting Fung Mr. Zeno C.S. Leung
Miss Mak Yuk Yu Lecturer, Department of Applied Social Sciences,
Social Work Assistant : Miss Ho Yuk Kuen The Hong Kong Polytechnic University
Mr. Wong On Yu Ms Chi Chief Fung
Program Worker : Mr. Lai Cho Yip Taiwan Ministry of Education,
: Miss Ip Pui Shan Life Education Advisory Committee
Clerk : Miss Chan Wing Lam
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LOGOS OF SBHK

HE
Logo of SBHK @@}F iz

We can see there are two people standing face to face, hand in hand in the picture. We use name of
our organization to form a question mark. The symbolic meaning is to help each other, to encourage
each other, to love each other as our mission statement had been stated.

Hotline Centre “"TOUCH”

MHES 40 SODO1

“Touch” means “Contact”, “Understanding” and “Sensitivity”.

LR A
We...
“listen” to contact the voice of our callers;
“care” to understand the needs of our callers; aly s m e e

“are sensitive” to empathize with the emotions of our callers.

We believe people with emotional trouble can be positively influenced by our sincerity, they may acquire our belief that
there are always someone concerned about others --- “Lively Opportunity is Everywhere”!

Life Education Centre “GROW"” HOE LD

‘Grow’ means growth, implying that Life Education helps people grow. The symbolic
brown color represents soil, a platform for plants to be nurtured and the letter ‘v’
signifies the growing sprout. It is the seeds of Life Education scatter on different soil.

When soil and seeds have made contact, its sprouts grow.

Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre “ALIVE"
e Green color represents healing and yellow color represents full of life;

e ‘Alive’ summarizes the goal of our intervention;

)
e The logo could be read as “a - live”, again to help clients to live their lives; I '
&

(=g

BEYX

* Along with the Chinese slogan, we hope clients will be encouraged to leap through
to the next day. This explains our centre provides short-term crisis service and is not a
designed to replace long-term counselling. Our goal is to work with the client to
safely reach tomorrow; =

#2

- SN

e The leaping action signifies effort is required;

i

e The yellow “i” represents a standing person despite being in a crisis; it also signifies a burning candle - still burning
and still having the potential to stay alight.

Caring Fund "“CARE"

e “Care” means “Concern”, “Care” and “Acceptance”;

u
>

e The ‘heart’ represents a bridge that links up the understanding and care between H
people;
e The “a” symbolizes by a flag which implies trust and love based on which all of us

are called forth to move forward, to present ourselves, and to care for others;
B

Iz 5 B AE S
e The purple colour implies warmth and care. It is believed that the message of caring

will be conveyed through so long as we all commit ourselves to concern and care
for others;

e “Put our feet in others’ shoes”: We care for the feeling of others while we care for ourselves, so as to motivate and
push others to acknowledge the importance of promoting care for each others.
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CHAIRMAN'S REPORT 2010 ROBERT WONG (CHARMAN)

Introduction

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong (SBHK) has always in the past 50 years followed the footsteps of the Good Samaritan
in the Bible, serving the Hong Kong community by providing services for the emotionally disturbed, particularly for those
having suicidal tendencies. In year 2010, SBHK celebrated its 50th anniversary and took this opportunity to organize a
variety of activities including “Love & Action, Passion for Life” accreditation ceremony, 50" Anniversary DVD production,
50" Anniversary Stamp and Envelope production, and a 50" Anniversary dinner for the building up of our internal
bonding and the promotion of our theme of passion for love and life.

Hotline

In the year 2010, our hotline service handled a total of 15,631 cases, which showed an increase of 497 compared to
the 15,134 cases in 2009. Among them, 10,767 cases were from the emotionally disturbed. The rest were enquiry calls,
frivolous calls or mute calls. Among the10,000 plus cases, 10,427 were through our telephone hotline, 16 were face to
face, 7 were through mail and 317 were through emails.

0L0C LIOdTd SINYWYIVHD

The male to female ratio of callers was 49.25%:50.07%. Most of the callers were aged between 20 and 44 which made up
66.07% of the total number of callers. Most of the calls were related to career problems (16.87%), mental health problems
(15.3%) and Others (10.86%). Among all the calls, 16.25% had suicidal ideation. Among these, 12.82% had low suicidal
risk, 2.78% had medium suicidal risk and 0.02% had high suicidal risk. Among the medium to high risk calls, 24.11% (89
cases) were transferred to the Suicide Crisis Intervention Center of SBHK under the consent of callers for further action.

In year 2010, the 49" Volunteer Training Courses were held providing a one year training for our volunteers. A total of 67
volunteers underwent the first stage of the training course. As of year 2010 our hotline has 217 volunteers. To ensure and
continually improve the quality of our hotline services, in service training was also provided for current volunteers, which
included training courses, case studies and organization visits, etc.

Life Education Centre

The Life Education Centre (LEC) began its service in 2002 in launching the “Suicide Prevention Education Project”. In
the year 2010, LEC provided 58 talks and 12 workshops with a total number of 11,426 participants. At the same time, 5
follow-up groups were also conducted. Services were mainly provided to parents and elderly people under the themes
of “Resolving Parent-child Conflict”, “Parental Teaching Models” and “Cherishing Life”, serving a total of 95 participants.
The 18" and 19" “Life Ambassadors” volunteer training courses were conducted in 2010. A total number of 42 volunteers
were trained and later participated in community visits and the Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre case-caring service. The
volunteers also actively participated in volunteer services organized by various organizations with a total of 116 visits.

In 2010, there were 1,738 library visitors, and 183 visitors borrowed materials from the library.

The LEC published the 58th and 59th editions of the newsletter “Life Interflow” in 2010. The themes were “The Human
Network on Internet” and “Rebirth of Youth” respectively.

In 2010, 5 schools and agencies visited the LEC and the LEC has been invited for newspaper and radio program interviews
for 3 times.

Caring Fund

The Caring Fund (CARE) was established in 1994. It aimed at promoting the message of community caring: “Care for your
neighbors and start listening actively”. Besides that, the Caring Fund was also responsible for communication matters,
fund raising and cooperation among organizations.

With the support of the MTR company, public talks on “Emotional First Aid Kit” and training workshops “Learning Life
Education through Grievance” were held. Furthermore, in collaboration with the Commercial Radio Hong Kong, our
service was introduced in the live radio programme “On a Clear Day”. Our volunteers, suicide survivors and staff shared
their experience with SBHK in the programme to let citizens understand more about our services.

In fund raising, a variety of channels which including regular donors, Wisegiving 7-11 donation activities, Barcode Card
donation in convenience stores and online donations through the Bank of East Asia, are used to facilitate the general public
for donation.

In collaboration with Premium Collection, a social enterprise, the CG Concept (Care for Green Concept) was established
to sell “banner bags” to promote social responsibility. In 2010, six companies were successfully nominated to receive
the recognition of “Caring Company”. They were Best Video Limited, China Resources Property Management Limited,
Liu Chong Hing Investment Limited, Premium Collection, Seed Forest Company Limited, and S & S Cleaning Company
Limited.

10 The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong 2010 Annual Report /




Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre

In the year 2010, Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre (SCIC) handled a total of 1,398 cases. Among them, 469 were from
male clients and 929 were from female clients. Around half (46.2%) of these cases fell into the 30-49 age group. To address
the needs of service users, 8 therapeutic groups, 4 support groups and 2 volunteer groups were established.

Among the major problem areas, suicidal problems of family members and friends accounted for 263 cases (18.81%),
situational problems accounted for 200 cases (14.31%), 193 cases (13.81%) were related to marital problems and
151cases (10.8%) were from mental health problems.

IfF 2% 39 - @ f oLoe

There were a total of 858 cases (61.38%) assessed by referrers as moderate or high risk. After the first session of
intervention through telephone calls, face-to-face counseling or outreaching by SCIC, the number of cases assessed as
moderate or high risks was down to 532 (30.05%).

In November 2009, “Live the Rainbow Service” was additionally granted as a subvented service of the SWD. We therefore
have more resources to launch a more comprehensive service. Among the 105 survivor cases, 33 cases (31.4%) and
22 cases (21%) came from aged 40-49 and 50-59. The majority of the relationships between survivors and the one who
committed the suicide were parent-child. The second and third places were spousal and sibling relationship.

Suicide Prevention On interNet (SPOT) has been ongoing since 2008 and collaboration work with volunteers of Hotline
and Life Education Centre made significant contribution by searching blogs of ones showing suicidal risk. Continuous care
and follow-up has been given to bloggers by our volunteers through active feedback. In 2010, a total of 151,360 related
blogs were found and 443 internet users with apparent suicide risk were referred to our Hotline service for follow-up after
initial assessment.

In April 2010, having received generous support and subvention from the SWD, our “www.Help4suicide.com.hk” website
was set up on a 3-year-basis, to launch a pro-active suicide prevention on internet. Its operation was divided into two
phases, in September and November respectively. The content of website includes: Goodies Daily, Myth of Complete
Manual of Suicide, Story Museum, Resource Corner, Emotion Forum, Soul Box and Heart Chat.

Public Training and Development

The Professional Training and Development Centre was established in 2005, one of the independent sectors of CARE which
aims to achieve the mission and spirit of the agency through organizing training programmes. The core value - heartfelt
caring for people - is always emphasized in the training courses.

We encourage our hotline volunteers to enroll in the Middlesex University, the “Master of Arts in Work Based Learning
Studies(Counseling Studies) program” in order to enhance professional knowledge and skill about suicidal prevention of
our hotline volunteers.

In 2010, SBHK conducted the 7" and 8" certificate courses in “Professional Certificate Programme in Counseling and
Suicide Prevention”. This year we have 60 participants from the public and 3 from our own volunteers. Apart from coming
from the social welfare, education and medical fields, many of them came from the business sector and other professional
sectors.

A variety of certificate courses in counseling and psychology were organized over the year, and 245 participants had
enrolled throughout the year. Different themes of short courses were also designed for the general public with a total
enrollment of 253 people. Over the year, we have also arranged various in-service training with different organizations
to equip their staff in mastering work related counseling and emotional management skills. Altogether a total 370 people
participated in this in-service training.

Any surplus from public training activities would be transferred to CARE of the SBHK.

Conclusion

SBHK has been established for over 50 years. As the world evolves through different technological advancements, Hong
Kong's society is also rapidly changing. The 21* century Hong Kong is a Hong Kong that is well-connected by internet,
therefore our slogan this year is “Web expands horizon, Web-based suicide prevention touches heart”. On one hand,
we will consolidate our suicide prevention and intervention experiences; on the other hand, we will continue our SPOT
service and our “www.help4suicide.com” website. We will also take advantage of existing online technology, to connect
people in need outside the traditional way of suicide prevention and provide them with appropriate services.
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SE RVI CE REPO RTS AGNES CHIU (CENTRE-IN-CHARGE)
6.1 HOTLINE CENTRE

Introduction

Our 24-hour hotline service aims to provide immediate support to people who are emotionally distressed, desperate and
suicidal. With the care and support of our hotline volunteers, the callers are encouraged to face and to walk through their
problems so as to regain their hope for the future and confidence in facing the challenges ahead.

Number of Cases

From Tst January to 31" December of 2008, we responded to 15,631 cases, representing an increase of 497 cases from
15,134 cases of 2009. Of these, 10,767 were help-seeking cases that needed emotional support and counselling service.
The remainder were for general enquiries, silent calls and prank calls. Among these, 10,427 cases (96.84%) of the help-
seeking cases reached us by phone, 16 cases (0.15%) by face-to-face interview, 7 cases (0.07%) by letter, and 317 cases
(2.94%) by email. (Details in Table 6.1.1)

911U SUI[IOH - S14OdIY IDIAYAS

Sex and Age

Of all help-seeking cases,50.07% were made by female and 49.25% by male. The difference in percentage of clients
between female and male had narrowed down to 0.82% form that of 6.31% in 2009.It indicated that the number of male
client was tended to increase .

The majority of service users came from those aged between 20 and 44(66.07% of total). The age group 30 to 34 (18.46%
of the total) is topped the list. This was followed with the age groups of 40 to 44 (16.06%) and 25 to 29 (11.09%).

According to the 2010 Hong Kong Census Report, 27.9% of the population are aged between 15 and 34, but the
percentage of our help-seeking clients in this age category was 44.24% in 2010. (Details in Table 6.1.2)

Nature of Problems

The major problem areas for our help-seekers in 2010 were: Occupation (16.87%), Mental Health (15.30%), and
Others (10.86%). Compared with the figures in 2009, cases in Occupation had decreased by 0.17% , Mental Health
whereas cases in had decreased by 2.39%. Mental Health was still the top problem area. In fact, Suicide problems and
Mental Health problems are always closely correlated. It is suggested that if we are to alleviate the Suicide problem, the
importance in promoting Mental Health education should not be overlooked.

The problems experienced by different age groups were changed in relation to their different developmental stages. The
major problem for the 10 - 14 age group was Studying and Family, this was followed by Sex and Romantic Relationship for
15 to 24, Romantic Relationship and Occupation for 25 to 29, Mental Health and Occupation for 30 to 44 and, Mental
Health and Family for aged over 45. (Details in Table 6.1.3 and 6.1.4)

Suicide Crisis

12.82% of the total number of cases handled in 2010 were assessed as having a low suicide risk — those cases that have
already developed suicide ideation in a distressed situation but concrete suicide plans have not been formulated. 2.78%
of the cases were assessed to have medium risk, - those cases that have not only developed suicide thoughts but have
also developed concrete plans for ending their lives, although the danger of loss of life was not imminent. 0.65% of cases
were at high suicide risk — already in imminent danger of suicide or even in the process of committing suicide during their
contacts with us. In total, 16.25% of the cases were suicidal. Among the high and medium risk cases, 24.11 (89 cases)
were referred to our Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre for crisis intervention and management service as well as for further
intensive counselling service. (Details in Table 6.1.5)

Volunteer Training

The 49™ of our hotline volunteer training courses commenced in June 2010. The courses are of one-year duration catered
to new volunteers. Responses to the courses were encouraging, after preliminary screening, 67 applicants were recruited
as volunteer trainees for the first stage of training. ( Details in Table 6.1.6).

In order to maintain both the quantity and quality of our volunteer pool, in-service training for our existing volunteers was
very important. Thus many programmes such as case sharing, agency visits and training workshops were organized so the
hotline volunteers could be able to improve their counselling skills, better insight to the problems and challenges that our
help-seekers are face, as well as to gain greater knowledge of the community resources suitable to them. (Details in Table
6.1.7)
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Profile of Volunteers

As at the end of 2010, the number of hotline volunteers of our organization stood at 213-76 (35.68%) male and 137
(64.32%) female. While all the volunteers were over 20 years of age, the majority (41.31%) were in the age range of 45
to 54. 68.54% of the total possessed a tertiary or university qualification. 23.47% came from the white collar and 9.76%
came from the social service sector. 9.27% came from housewife sector (Details in Table 6.1.8)

Special Services

In order to encourage the youth to deal with the world with an attitude of enjoying and appreciating as well as to be happy
with it, we had held a series of community education activities focusing on “family”. One of the activities was a writing
competition under the theme “Happiness in every family”. The prize winning works were published in a collection. This
is to promote the positive thinking and the happiness brought out from the activity, and allowed them to be shared by the
community at large.(Details in Table 6.1.9)
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(Table 6.1.1) Overall Statistics of Services in 2010
(R6.1.1) “E—ZEF2FRBER

EEA R
Contact Method

24

Female

EE ok
Unknown Sub-total

& 55 Phone Call

M Interview 5 11 0 16
=13 Letter 3 2 2 7
EBE E-mail 100 156 61 317

&5 Enquiry Call 341 303 0 644

i Frivolous 113 107 0 220

fEE Mute Call 4000 4000

182 Total 5757 5801 4073 15631

91JUdD) dUIIOH - S1¥OdIY IDIANIS

(Table 6.1.2) Sex and Age Distribution of Clients in 2010
(% 6.1.2) —ZE—ZFRPHBEMRIRFHRE MR

2010 FAEISE Cases 2009 FAEISE Cases
- UnTni:wn ¥ Total

0-9 26 2 0 28 0.26 4 0.04
10 - 14 26 50 0 76 0.71 71 0.65
15-19 218 267 2 487 4.52 547 4.98
20 - 24 688 405 2 1095 10.17 1112 10.13
25-29 735 459 0 1194 11.09 1195 10.89
30 - 34 911 1076 1 1988 18.46 2237 20.38
35-39 539 568 0 1107 10.28 1077 9.81
40 - 44 798 928 4 1730 16.07 1932 17.6
45 - 49 444 469 1 914 8.49 890 8.11
50 - 54 302 474 0 776 7.21 726 6.61
55-59 73 98 0 171 1.59 143 1.3
60 - 64 96 65 0 161 1.5 97 0.88
65+ 45 22 0 67 0.62 73 0.66
AU 9.03 7.96

Total 8% | 5303 5391 _ 10767 10978 100.00
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(Table 6.1.3) Types and Sex Distribution Cases in 2010
(X 6.1.3) _Z-EFERBHI R 2 HE

2010 &1{EIZ=E Cases 2009 E1{EI=E Cases
Types
ﬂﬁﬁﬂ
Romantic Relationship 15 965 596 3 1564 10.82 1416 9.42
Marital Problem #&54# 363 499 4 866 5.99 983 6.54
Family Disputes ZXE 443 1022 9 1474 10.19 1572 10.46
Sexual Problem 1% 565 283 2 850 5.88 892 5.93
Social Relationship 22 & 237 426 5 668 4.62 663 4.41
Health {5 810 576 8 1394 9.64 1385 9.21
Mental Problem #57# R & 886 1323 3 2212 15.3 2660 17.69
Finance £&2% 512 389 6 907 6.27 1010 6.72
Occupation B2 1298 1126 16 2440 16.87 2562 17.04
Study 223 91 149 2 242 1.67 286 1.9
Accidents =4 23 38 0 61 0.42 70 0.47
Relatives Suicide 34k B #% 58 148 6 212 1.47 146 0.97
Others HAib 757 1571 10.86 1390 9.24

I ) T TR T BT R T

Types and Sex Distribution Cases in 2010
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(Table 6.1.4) Types, Age and Sex Distribution Cases in 2010
(R 6.1.4) _F—FTFERER - FRRMEMNIHR

2 Age FH#S

E Problems Areas fEIZ 485!

ﬁ Romantic Relationship 1% 0 0 1 8 23 59 133 92 154 85
- Marital Problem #&4f 0 0 0 0 0 6 14 27 15 34
|00 Family Disputes 5RE 0 1 1 19 22 53 77 73 52 60
O Sexual Problem 1% 12 1 6 5 50 48 197 26 145 7

= Social Relationship 22/& 1 0 0 10 11 29 31 34 26 47
< Health {57 0 0 1 2 28 24 32 36 83 37
T Mental Problem #5147 & 1 0 2 6 17 58 56 74 65 75
=3 Finance &% 0 0 1 1 8 4 49 16 39 31

=1 Occupation B2 0 0 0 1 19 9 155 91 214 150
g Study 223 3 0 5 12 23 57 29 24 18 9

® Accidents B4h 0 0 0 0 1 0 3 5 1 6

= Relatives Suicide 3R 57 0 0 1 0 2 1 6 13 6 13
@ Others EAib 0 5 32 123 52 110

mm

Age TFH? 30 - 34 35 -39 40 - 44 45 - 49 50 - 54
Problems Areas EIER4EEl | B M | WF | B M ZI F|BM ZZ F E M ZZ F % M ZZ F

Romantic Relationship 15 193 139 135 129

Marital Problem #&1R 75 92 77 64 108 113 32 56 16 44
Family Disputes 5REE 85 158 50 96 74 167 24 155 22 124
Sexual Problem 69 60 15 15 20 40 5 4 4 42
Social Relationship 22 & 41 105 26 49 27 52 36 22 18 40
Health {25 95 113 73 70 93 102 183 54 110 59
Mental Problem #&5# & 171 254 110 208 145 243 131 149 75 117
Finance &5 83 53 61 34 99 85 59 79 38 46
Occupation B 262 299 160 128 272 171 94 124 34 63
Study 823 4 9 0 5 1 10 1 3 0 12
Accidents ZE4h 6 8 2 3 2 5 1 2 3 3

Relatives Suicide #& B 3% 8 34 1 8 10 24 2 8 4 22
Others EAth 116 126

e Toal | 1200 | 1450 | 770 | 57 | 1072 | 1214 | 694 | 710 | 393 | 040

Age FHE 55 - 59 60 - 64 65+ Py Total ¥ &

Problems Areas fEIER$85] | BEM| ZF |BEM| ZF | BM| TF
10 1 0 58 35 965 596 1561
11 19 1 14 32 363 499 862

Romantic Relationship & 4 4 0
Marital Problem #&4# 7 2 3
Family Disputes ZRXE 7 15 9 10 6
0 1 0
1 5 0

14 14 77 443 1022 1465
Sexual Problem 4% 12 1 1 41 21 565 283 848
Social Relationship &X/& 9 3 0 14 26 237 426 663
Health 2 23 24 16 11 16 6 57 38 810 576 1386
Mental Problem ¥53#F5 & 18 36 19 12 13 5 63 86 886 1323 2209
Finance &5 17 6 23 6 5 1 30 27 512 389 901
Occupation B2 15 9 13 2 0 0 60 79 1298 1126 2424
Study 223 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 8 91 149 240
Accidents =4h 1 2 1 2 0 0 2 2 23 38 61

Relatives Suicide k& B 2 1 2 1 o 2 14 21 58 148 206
Others Efh 27 156 787 757 1544

mmmm
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(Table 6.1.5) Suicidal Assessment in 2010
(R 6.1.5) “E—EFRMENEREHITMHR

Suicidal Assessment

ENFFE i

Imminently Suicidal & 35 0.33 33 0.31 2 0.02 70 0.65 68 0.62
Suicidal with Plan & 148 1.37 142 1.32 9 0.08 299 2.78 275 2.51
Suicidal Idea & 618 5.74 743 6.9 19 0.18 1380 12.82 1371 12.49
No Suicidal Idea f& 4225 39.24 4170 38.73 33 0.31 8428 78.28 8765 79.84
N/A N 277 2.57 303 2.81 0.09 590 5.47 499 4.54

-m

(Table 6.1.6) Hotline Volunteers Pre-service Training

(R 6.1.6) EA42 SR THRATENGR

Training Course Number of
_g Participants(Stage I)

BRiE SMAR (B—REIH)
Starting from June 7N B2 (&HE—4F) 49 HA 67 A

(Table 6.1.7) Hotline Volunteers In-service Training

(F6.1.7) BiGS TIERIEI

Month 76 YT

Training programme for junior volunteers 314k

HBRETEDH=/0A

Training programme for junior volunteers 2
BEETEDDENME il 2
Training programme for junior volunteers 2|48 )
February #HRET A NOE/)AE

2H Training programme for junior volunteers N
BEE TR il 2
Training pUegE e for junior volunteers 2|46 11
HwRRETEmHE/NE
Cognitive Behaviour Therapy Training 2|4 11
RANTRIBERE ’
Retreat Camp 2010 3
2010?&1\%%‘3 ks !
Training programme for junior volunteers 31k 11
HEEIEnNEN ’
Happiness Worksho =
,|%%P?D\I§$ P EJH:%;E 11
Spot Service Training N
PPN | el 1
Spot Service Trainin 3
T ok 1
Drug addicts of Youth and Case management 314k 1
BOERELEREE !
Training course on HKCEE & HKAL 24 1
BF  REXENR-RABE '

June Training programme for junior volunteers 2|4 1
HhEET Lo Hh8/)0E .
Training course on HKCEE case 2|4 )
SEEREETEY ’
Training course on informers 2|4 )
BRI RRERERE !
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Trammg workshop on Supervisor 2|45
September BEIIRIIEH !
9H Trqmmg workshop on Supervisor 2|45 4
BB BRI IE '
Training workshop on Supervisor 24 4
BB SR IIEy '
Training programme 2|46 4
October  ##EET £ HE/)VE
10H Training programme 34 4
HEEIEmHE)E '
Training programme N
HEE T 6N BN I ¢
Training course on mental health aids 31148 3
November | HiEE2NRE "
"mA Training course on sex counselling 5114 3
BB T (F o
Training course on mental health aids e 5
BrERESHRE "
December  Training course on NLP 314k 5
128 NLPBEERS i
Training course on high risk case in Hotline 452 5
REPONBEER

(Table 6.1.8) Hotline Volunteers In-service Training

(56.1.8) BMFEEREEH
(A) No. of Member EEH=F
Male 3B Female &2
Total &1 77 140

(B) Age Distribution £ 5 i

C T s e x|

20-24 2 4
25-34 15 22
35-44 18 30
45-54 27 63

55+ 15 21

 Totalmx | 77 [ 140 |
(C) Year of Service fRTEEFE

—4E LR Below 1 Year 16 37
2-3 £ /years 14 31

4-5 4F Jyears 9 11

6-7 4F /years 9 17

8-9 4F /years 3 6
103K E /10 years above 26 38

Total &3 7 | 10|
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(D) Education Level B E2E

|
58 91

University / College KRB AKE

Post-Secondary TE%} 4 10
Secondary School 2 12 24
Others EAfib 3 15

[ Toal®m# | 77 | 140 |
(E) Service Hours IRFEEF 2}

50/\BEFLLR / Below 50 hrs 7 10
51-100/1\BF / hours 31 59
101-200/)\B¥ / hours 35 70
201-300/1\E¥ / hours 4 1

300/N\EFLLE / hours above

0 0
Total &3t 77 | 140 |

(F) Occupation B2

T s ek

Blue collars
BERE ? 0
Disciplinaries
IR 6 4
Education
HER I '
Educational & Psychology 1 0
BEHLEER
Housewife
RELH 0 13
Information Technology
SESE T 10 2
Media 1 1
EER
Medical
BEs 5 12
Merchant
A 2 0
Retired
SBAK 4 8
Self-employed
58 0 4
Social Service Field 5 12
TSt ERFER
Student
B 2 10
Unemployed
e 4 s
White collars
B AR E 7 36
Academic
EVL 0 0
Others
Hih 8 24

T e T S 2 O 7 TR
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(Table 6.1.9)Visiting Organization
(R 6.1.9) SHEBIBIREL

Month
A

Visiting People/Organization

REAE /418

February Hong Kong Young Women's Christian Association

28

March
3H

April
47

May
58

June

6 A

August

8H

September

9R

October

10H

December

128

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong 2010 Annual Report

EREERUTES

Support Centre for Teachers Mental Health
IS REESERR O

Leo Club of Hong Kong North
HELEEFMNTE

City University of Hong Kong
HAEBHARE

Chu Hai College of Higher Education
REEG

The Chinese University of Hong Kong
EBRIAR

Chu Hai Young Volunteers Association
KETESHEBS

Suicide Prevention Services
EmBREELT

The Nethersole School of Nursing - The Chinese
University of Hong Kong

BRRAXARBRITZEES R
Hong Kong College of Technology
FEEFRECSIR

Hong Kong Baptist University
HERGRE

Hong Kong Shue Yan University
7 (N

Yan Oi Tong Tin Ka Ping Secondary School
CEEZRRMNPE

The Hong Kong Polytechnic University
BHEET RS

The Chinese University of Hong Kong
BEPXKRE

Beautiful Prods Ltd
HEHIEAT

HKU School of Professional and Continuing
Education

BBRBERIEESR

Purpose

B

SPOT Project Sharing
RBUEANFTEI D=

Hotline Service Introduction
BRI N 4B

Hotline Service Introduction
R IRIEN AR

SPOT Project Sharing

T ARAEHEANT B
Suicide prevention for youth

EpmE S ERRI(E

Help seeking pattern of
Chinese student which study
in Hong Kong and stress
management

Pt 22 A 7 7 B BRI SR B 1B L &
FERBANTE

Service Introduction Sharing
PR 75 A BB B A3
Hotline Service Introduction

RFNAB

Hotline Service Introduction

BRI NAR

Suicide in Hong Kong
BHEERBER

Volunteer Service of Hotline
AEETIRBNEE
Homicide in Hong Kong
BRI BT

Suicide Problem of Secondary
School students

RELFRRR

Suicide Problem of Elderly
REBRINT

Suicide Problem of Mainland

students which study in Hong
Kong

TBAARBEEEBRNER

Hotline Volunteers experience
sharing

ARETRBERI=

SPOT Project Sharing
AT D=

No. of

Visitors

A

15

13

—



6.2 LIFE EDUCATION CENTRE HO TSZ LUN (ACTING PROJECT MANAGER) |

Introduction

Life Education Centre (LEC) has begun its service with the generous support from the Hong Kong Jockey Club Charity Trust
Fund to continuously launch the “Suicide Prevention Education Project” since 2002. Through outreaching life education
programmes such as talks and workshops, “Life Ambassador” volunteers training course, Suicide Prevention Resources
Library and publications of life education materials, we put our every effort in suicide prevention work to promote the
message of life cherishment and encourage mutual care among people.

Our Service

Challenges always go along with our lives. In order to strengthen people’s Adversity Quotient, emotional management
and stress management to overcome every unexpected situations, LEC actively provided out-reaching preventive and
educational service such as talks, workshops and groups to schools and organizations. Our services mainly focused on
promoting positive life and suicide prevention.

Talks and Workshops

In the year of 2010, LEC conducted 58 and 12 talks and workshops respectively, and its total number of participants was
11,426. Details were shown in the following table.

Follow-up Groups

To provide in-depth self-reflections and understanding for participants of talks, we supplemented with 5 Follow-up Groups
Services between January and December of 2010. Services were mainly provided to parents and elderly people under
the themes of “Resolving Parent-child Conflict”, “Parental Teaching Models” and “Cherishing Life”. 6 to 8 sessions of
each group were provided and the total number of participants were 89. Through various activities to allow participants
to discuss and share about their reflections and perceptions on the topic, the follow-up groups could further deepen their
understanding, awareness and applications of skills.

Professional Training Groups

LEC organized two Professional Training Groups in order to share our experience on promoting Life Education to teachers
and social workers. The in-depth sharing facilitated participants to gain more insight in promoting the message of
cherishing life. There were totally 76 participants.

“Life Ambassadors” Volunteers’ Training Course

A group-based training course for “Life Ambassadors” aimed at equipping them to become our community gatekeeper to
promote the spirit of mutual help and message of life cherishment to public was provided. Through a variety of activities
and case studies, volunteers could understand more the problem of suicide attempt, as well as attitudes and skills in
helping others.

The 18" and 19" “Life Ambassadors” Volunteers’ Training Courses were conducted in 2010. A total number of 42
volunteers were trained and qualified to participate in the community visit and case-caring service. LEC co-operated
with our Suicide Crisis Invention Centre, The Neighbourhood Advice - Action Council - Sham Shui Po District Elderly
Community Center, Housing for Senior Citizens, Housing Department (Shui Tin House, Pak Tin Estate and Sheung Lok
House, Sheung Lok Estate) and a total number of 116 home visits were provided in this year to the people under emotional
distress or lack of supporting network.

Apart from the home visit service, “Life Ambassadors” actively participated in different volunteers” service including the
Rice Dumplings Giving on Tuen Ng Festival and Elderly Visit Programme organized by The Neighbourhood Advice - Action
Council - Sham Shui Po Elderly Community Centre; the provision of leisure activities held in The Hong Kong Society
for the Blind - Morning Glory DAC cum Hostel, Madam Yung Fung Shee Health Centre, The Mental Health Association
of Hong Kong - Lok Fu Hostel respectively. The services successfully promoted the message of cherishing life in the
community.

Hong Kong Jockey Club Suicide Prevention Resources Library

In order to increase the attraction of our library to the general public as a more user-friendly resource, LEC made a great
effort during the year to expand the variety of collection and its coverage. Various indigenous, local or international
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publications related to suicide prevention and life education, including brochures, leaflets, books, reports, video tapes,
VCDs and play-kits, were collected. In 2010, there were 1,738 library visitors and 183 people borrowed materials from the
library.

Publications / Life Education Materials

LEC published the 58th and 59" newsletter, “Life Interflow” in 2010 with the theme of “The Human Network on Internet”
and “Rebirth of Youth”. In “The Human Network on Internet”, we introduced our meaningful “SPOT” project. Our
volunteers traced, in the internet, for the people who were suffering from difficult situations, and aimed to accompany
them with care and concern. The “Rebirth of Youth” consisted of youth stories about the culture of “hea” (being indifferent
to one’s own life). Through the sharing of life experiences of the youngsters living dynamic, family culture and under peer
influence, we provided stimulations for readers to reflect their own lives and the importance to be positive.

Agency Visit
Five schools and agencies visited LEC in 2010 for in-depth understanding on our service and how life education service

was provided in Hong Kong.

Mass Media and Other Parties Interviews

941u97 uoneonpd 917 - S1YOdId IDIAYAS

The dissemination of positive life messages through mass media was inevitably effective and could benefit the whole
society. Three interviews were conducted in 2010 including Suicide Situation of Youth by the Hong Kong Economic Times
and Ming Pao. An introduction on Life Ambassadors Services was also broadcasted by Commercial Radio Hong Kong
programme — “On a Clear Day”.

Conclusion

We have been putting every effort to serve the community with life educational messages since the set up of LEC in 2002.
With time goes by, we received a greater acceptance and validation to preventive life education services from schools and
agencies. In future, we truly look forward to having your support and participation to promote passion in lives.
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2010 BERTFHF
Service Output of Talks 2010

HBERAEEE
BB ER
RBE Secondary & xR
Primary School Tertiary School P
Pupils ertiary Schoo arents
Students
A%Z . 3,773 6,057 711
No. of Participants
S 14 24 9

No. of Seminar

2010 BEEA B — 58
No. of Participants in Talks 2010

NS
z;;z"c
Parents
711

RERKESE
Secondary & Tertiary
School Students
6,057

2010 BRE N ERFEHF
Service Output of Follow-up Groups 2010

233

Public

482
INREBAE
Primary School Pupils
NERARERLE

Secondary & Tertiary
School Students

B = E Parents
W A Public

\ INERER A

Primary School Pupils

3,773

Total No. of Groups &H#H# : 5

Total No. of Participants S A8 : 89

3] AR H&
Topic No. of Participants Target

BRIB R T E e 18
Resolving Parent-child Conflict
BREEH T e 12
Resolving Parent-child Conflict
REEHER s
Parental Teaching Models
SHALE 395
Cherishing Life
SEEAE 9

Cherishing Life

RE
Parents
RE
Parents
RE
Parents

RENRESE
Elders & Carers

RrE
Elders

EHMBANTHIEERE 2010 F R 29




2010 SEEFIRFEHF

Service Output of Professional Training Groups 2010

Total No. of Workshops &#iB8 : 2 Total No. of Participants §H AE : 76

*&E AH
Topic . of Participants
TaR BAR - e
Suicide Prevention Teacher
BERERD 16 #T
Elderly Caring Skills Social Worker

2010 T{ELHERFH#HF
Service Output of Workshops 2010

Total No. of Workshops & #1758 : 12  Total No. of Participants §# A8 : 403

- A H&
Topic No. of Participants
FREEE B} 38 24
Peer Support Student
FRZEE B 38 A4
Peer Support Student
FREEE BY 1 B4
Peer Support Student
FAZEE BY o B4
Peer Support Student
XEAERERNAL P %1
Suicide Crisis Intervention Volunteer
ERAL 18 RAET
Cherishing Life Staff
JBR 2 TE 15 BMERE
Pressure Management Patients with Hypertension
FREEE BY . BE
Peer Support Student
FREEE BY . %S
Peer Support Student
FAZEE B 38 B4
Peer Support Student
FREE T BY 5 LS
Peer Support Student
B A L

Cherishing Life 30 e

2010 " BEERAE B TAIRRRE

“Life Ambassadors” Volunteers’ Training Course 2010

L =l B 58 SmAK
Phase et Training hours Target No. of
(dd/mm/year) J 8 Participant
18 22 23

06/05/2010 - NRANLT
22/07/2010 Public
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2010 "BIEERAE R IINRRE

“Life Ambassadors” Volunteers’ Training Course 2010

S EmMAS
Period Train??lg&hours Tf?’g;et No. of
(dd/mm/year) 8 8 Participant
26/08/2010 - NRAT
= 28/10/2010 &2 Public 19

Total No. of Participants # A8
2010 "BEERAE JBRFE

“Life Ambassadors” Service 2010

S {EHE8 Partners HEAEESE No. of Case

BREHEE RO
Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre
MEHTE - RKSRREERSE O
The Neighbourhood Advice - Action Council -
Sham Shui Po District Elderly Community Center

FEEREXE (AHBHmER)

Housing for Senior Citizens, Housing Department
(Shui Tin House, Pak Tin Estate)

REEREMXE (AXHIELEE)
Housing for Senior Citizens, Housing Department
(Sheung Lok House, Ho Man Tin Estate)

14

44

25

33

Total 88§ “

2010 "I EE A AGE JiEE
“Life Ambassadors” Activities 2010

N
#H R Target No. of

Participants

HEA Date
S{EH#18 Partners (dd/mm/ iEE) Activity
year)
HEREE - | |
RIKES R R AL (8 AR 75 /Oy Uiy B K % B
The Neighbourhood Advice- Rice Dumplings
Action Council - Sham Shui 01/06/2010 Giving on Tuen Ng
Po District Elderly Community Festival
Center
BEEFAREE -
HEHRLEES BESEE)

The Hong Kong Society for the 17/07/2010

Blind - Morning Glory DAC AR AEHES

cum Hostel
BB -
Madam Yung Fung Shee 24/07/2010 WAl
Booth Game
Health Centre
SH N e _ = ra . =
EHLEFES - £EBES BT E)

The Mental Health Association 23/10/2010

of Hong Kong - Lok Fu Hostel
BEHES -

K AR B BRI R i B

The Neighbourhood Advice- ~ 06/11/2010 BE#MEE IR 3

Action Council - Sham Shui Po  11/12/2010 Elderly Visit Program

District Elderly
Community Center

—

Leisure Activities

RE

Elderly >7

BERE - BEAL

Mentally Retarded 15

and Visually & Deaf
Handicapped

BrRERERRA
Rehabilitation of 12
Mental IlIness patients
and their relatives

BEAL
Mentally-disabled 24
people
RE
Elderly 44
EEBBANTHIERE2010FH 31




2010 EERERE
Utilization of the Resources Library 2010

f&EA AR No. of Borrowings

BiH A REEEH P
M}?):ﬁh N:'Jt‘ﬁtsxers Au\(/iiis(:l:r . Aictilbvﬁfezs Exh}Eb*i‘fion
Materials Kits Boards
2010 - 01 54 1 1 1
2010 - 02 40 4 0 0
2010 - 03 39 7 0 0 0
2010 - 04 27 22 0 0 0
2010 - 05 155 12 0 0 0
2010 - 06 145 16 0 0 0
2010 - 07 247 18 0 0 0
2010 - 08 195 10 0 0 0
2010 - 09 76 15 0 0 0
2010 -10 184 26 0 0 0
2010 - 11 237 22 0 0 8
2010 - 12 339 0 0 0
T I T N N T
2010 FMILRR / EHBHE

Publications / Life Education Materials 2010

ik B {3 RAE R
Published Month Content Format

o8RRI - R & TR
1 4 B April Life Interflow, SBHK Newsletter No. 58, 27 Newsletter
“The Joy and Anger of Being Unemployed”
FHIMEMRN - T —EIREERE
2 12 B December Life Interflow, SBHK Newsletter No. 59, =i Newsletter
“The Legend of Happiness”

2010 FHEIREAHLEEY
Agency Visits 2010
BB | Jmem g No, of
on ame of Agency arge Participants
3 A March LEO cﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁgﬁg North Stu%d%nt "
4R April The City U?i;v%e?'ﬁfgjg%Hong Kong St?fd%nt 20
6 A June Hong Kor?iisﬁh%ig:\(ﬁ%niversity Sfid%nt 25
97 September The Chinese%jﬁ\ifs(i?;%f Hong Kong St%id%nt 6
11 A November Institute i%jfiﬁ%fvﬁi?gze\e]opment Socia?liv%orker 15
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2010 {S1R R E thin R iEE
Mass Media and Other Parties Interviews 2010

EI BRI BRI ozt
Date Ailer- .
Organization Content of Interview Format
(dd/mm/year)
10/05/2010 e BEOEARER XFHE
Hong Kong Economic Times Suicide Situation of Youth Literature
EOFERMEARRUETERRE 5
A Bz < = =
26/05/2010 .Eﬁ Suicide Situation of Youth & j.(?%&%
Ming Pao . . Literature
Parental Life Education
WEBL - S
(TERBHARI— R HE) T EEmAE R RE s
17/07/2010 . . ' : Broadcasting
Commercial Radio Hong Kong — Life Ambassadors Services Program

“On a Clear Day”
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6.3 SUICIDE CRISIS INTERVENTION CENTRE
| HEUNG MO YAN (CENTRE-IN-CHARGE)

Introduction

“Crisis undermines a ray of hope. Therapy paves the way of the coming days” truly acknowledges the mission and goal of
the Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre (SCIC) for suicidal prevention works in Hong Kong — turning crisis into opportunities,
counselling those people in struggle with life difficulties to gain courage and faith for their better future. Time flies, our
centre has provided service for 10 years. Apart from round the clock suicidal risk assessment and intervention as well
as counseling service, several pioneer services have also been set up. Crucially they are the “Live the Rainbow” service,
“Suicide Prevention On interneT” (SPOT) and “Help4suicide”. Though the process of crisis intervention is vital to save
people from trembling at the edge of life, suicide inevitably happens every day. Hence, the work of post-intervention plays
an important role in helping those suicide survivors. The first supportive group service for family members in Hong Kong
was then provided in 2004. Having received another subvention from the Social Welfare Department (SWD) in November
2009, our “Live the Rainbow” service, a one-stop post-intervention service for suicide survivors was formally launched.

And in view of the popularity of the use of internet, there has been a tendency of people with suicidal risk using the
internet for expression and ventilation. With the collaboration of volunteers from other units, an unprecedented suicidal
risk detection mechanism via internet was initiated in 2008. It was a milestone in the development of suicidal prevention
service in cyber world with web searching and following-up by volunteers. With profound recognition from the SWD,
SCIC was further granted to implement a 3-year pioneer project namely the “Help4suicide” to construct a web platform.
Such platform allowed web-users and different professionals to discuss suicide issues in an open and positive atmosphere.
Through it we can engage those emotionally disturbed internet users to openly express their feelings so that we help them
to build up their resilience.

Casework Service
Number of Crisis Cases

The major task of SCICis to provide crisis intervention and intensive counseling services to suicidal persons with moderate
and high suicide risk. At the same time, we offered 24-hour consultation and referral service for frontline volunteers and
professionals from different sectors. A total of 1,398 crisis cases were handled in 2010.

Gender and Age

Among these 1,398 crisis cases, there were 469 male and 929 female clients. The male to female ratio is approximately
1:1.98. In particular, one-fifth of total cases came from each age group of 20 to 29, 30 to 39 and 40 to 49. Almost half
(46.2%) of the service users fell between the age range of 30 and 49. For those aged below 20 and over 60, there was 6.3%
and 7.5% respectively. (Details are illustrated in Table and Figure 6.3.1)

Presenting problems

Nearly a quarter of the total number of cases were distressed by suicidal problem of their family members or friends.
This number one reason accounted for 263 cases (18.81%). The second and third are situational problem and marital
problem which accounted for 200 cases (14.31%) and 193 cases (13.81%) respectively. The fourth place is mental health
problem and there were 151 cases (10.8%). The fifth to seventh problems were romantic relationship problem, other
family problem and financial problem. They were very close in number and occupied nearly one-tenth of total cases
separately - 130 cases (9.3%), 125 cases(8.94%)and 118 cases(8.44%). Besides, we should pay attention to the number
of the suicide survivors which was the eighth in the ranking and it rose from 57 in 2009 to 94 (6.72%) in this year. The
remaining problems covered one-tenth of total cases which included physical health problem, personal problem and peer
relationship problem - 58 cases (4.15%), 34 cases(2.43%)and 32 cases(2.29%) respectively. (Details are illustrated in Table
and Figure 6.3.2)

Risk Level

There were 537 (38.41%), 572 (40.92%) and 286 (20.46%) cases assessed by referrers as low, moderate and high risk
respectively. After the first session of intervention through telephone, face-to-face counselling or outreaching by SCIC, the
number of cases assessed with moderate and high risks were 503 (35.98%) and 29 (2.07%) respectively. The number of
low risk cases rose to 853 (61.2%). In other words, the total number of moderate and high risk cases dropped from 858
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to 532 (61.38% to 38.05%). The high-risk cases decreased significantly by over 90%. (Details are illustrated in Table and IR

Fi 3. 3.4).

igure 6.3.3 & 6.3.4) %
Referrers and Service Partners EE
SCIC continued to work closely with the frontline workers from different sectors, including Government Departments, =
Non-Government Organizations, hospitals, Hong Kong Police, schools and other community organizations, by providing |
round-the-clock consultations upon their referrals.  In 2010, 549 cases (39.27%) were referred by social workers, 446 E
cases (31.9%) by self approach of clients, 151 cases (10.8%) by those distressed by suicidal family members and friends, 30

113 cases (8.08%) by hotline volunteers, 66 cases (4.72%) by medical staff and 54 cases (3.86%) by the police. Beside
case referral, SCIC also worked with our service partners intensively and provided 297 consultations during the year.
(Details are illustrated in Table and Figure 6.3.5)

Group Work Service

Responding to the service needs of our service users, SCIC has conducted 85 sessions of group service which included
8 therapeutic groups (41 sessions), 4 support groups (32 sessions), and 2 volunteering group conducted to survivors (12
sessions) in this year. (Details are illustrated in Table 6.3.9)

B ¥ B 3 ab

c

“Live the Rainbow"” Service

In November 2009, “Live the Service” was additionally granted as a subvented service of the SWD. We, therefore, have
more resource to launch the one-stop service ranging from crisis intervention to in-depth counseling, therapeutic groups
and continuous community support service. On top of the service to individuals, SCIC also actively addressed the needs
of the families, friends as well as the society for early intervention and counseling.

SCIC also expanded the cross-function network with other professional bodies by participating in various local meetings.
They included the SWD meeting, District Council meeting, Service Co-ordination meeting etc., with an aim to promote
the importance of early referral to SCIC for effective prevention of tragedies. Furthermore, we actively participated into the
TV program “—& 2 A" produced by the RTHK and the SWD. We provided real case samples as program content and we
joined their production press conference to arouse public awareness on caring for the needs of family members. There was
a speech given by our Chairman, and survivor also shared the personal experience in the press conference. Through the
programme, we highlighted the importance of life cherishment and how to transform self-destructive ideas into positive
thinking to tackle problems. (Details are illustrated in Table and Figure 6.3.9)

Among the 105 survivor cases, there were 28 male and 77 female clients. The male to female ratio is approximately 1:2.75.
In particular, there were 33 cases (31.4%) and 22 cases (21%) came from aged 40-49 and 50-59. The group of aged 20-29
and 30-39 were both having17 cases (16.2%). Parent-child relationship of the suicide survivors was the majority cases. It
accounted for35 cases (33.33%). The second and third places were spousal and sibling relationship, occupied 30 (28.57%)
and 18 (17.14%) cases respectively. The remaining total 16 cases (8.67%)were other family relationship, lover and friend.
The captioned cases were mainly referred by social workers and the police or self-approached, they accounted for 46
cases (43.81%), 25 cases (23.81 %) and 18 cases (17.14%) respectively. (Details are illustrated in Table and Figure 6.3.6,
6.3.7 & 6.3.8)

"Suicide Prevention On interneT” and “Help4suicide”

“SPOT” has been commenced since 2008 and collaboration work with volunteers of Hotline and Life Education Centre
made significant contribution on searching blogs of whom showing suicidal risk. Continuous care and follow-up has been
vigorously given to bloggers by our volunteers through active feedback.

In 2010, a total of 151,360 related blogs were found and 443 internet users with apparent suicide levels were referred to
our Hotline service for follow-up after initial assessment.

Though this project serves a proactive role of identifying persons with suicidal risk via blog-fishing, it inevitably has its
limitations. First, those internet users using blogs to express suicide intention might have undergone different levels of
emotional distress and difficulties for a period of time. Second, from our past experience, those having suicidal intention
would actively look for convenient information about suicide from the internet. They were more prone to perceive
and interpret information in negative manner or to pay attention to distorted information. Hence, our web focuses on
discussion of suicide was set up to provide people with more correct information, so that people could be fostered to
consider the impacts of suicide rationally and seriously, and thus to make a more positive choice.

\ EAEMBANLHIEERE 2010 FR® 35




811U8D) UONUBAIBIU] SISLD BPIING - S1YOJIY IDIAYIS

36

Having received generous support and subvention from the SWD, our “Help4suicide” website was set up on a 3-year-basis.
Its operation was divided into two phases in September and November respectively. A service kick-off ceremony cum
press conference was held on 28 August 2010. We were pleased to have Mrs. Mak Suk-har, Assistant Director, Family and
Child Welfare, SWD and Mr. Robert Wong Yao-wing, our Chairman to give their opening speeches. It marked a new era
on the provision of on-line suicide prevention service. The content of website includes: Goodies Daily, Myth of Complete
Manual of Suicide, Story Museum, Resource Corner, Emotion Forum, Soul Box and Heart Chat. In particular, the Myth of
Complete Manual of Suicide contained video interviews of different professionals like negotiator, fireman, and antisepsis
personnel to explain the myths of suicide. Moreover, we successfully recruited and mobilized volunteers to provide on-line
counseling service and referral for people with suicidal risk. Furthermore, we promoted the web through various interviews
with written and electronic media. In 2010, Soul Box and Heart Chat provided 348 and 360 operating hours between
September and December respectively.

Service Promotion, Experience Sharing and Training Workshops

To share the valuable experience gained in suicide intervention and counselingof nearly ten thousands of cases throughout
the past 9 years, the SCIC continued to provide service promotion and training workshops to all interested parties such as
social workers, medical professionals, teachers, students, volunteers and other community organizations. The spectrum of
training covered suicidal symptoms, suicide risk assessment, crisis intervention skills and suicide problems of Hong Kong.
(Details are illustrated in Table 6.3.10)

Publications

In 2010, SCIC published one booklet about the needs of children with their fathers or mothers having extra-marital affairs
and one leaflet about helping family, friends and the public to better equip them on how to cope with suicide risk of
others. They were distributed in various Government Departments, hospitals, social welfare organizations and libraries.

Interviews with Mass media and Other Parties

As in the past, SCIC communicated and collaborated with mass media and interested parties to promote public awareness
for suicide prevention and cherishing life. (Details are illustrated in Table 6.3.11)

Future Outlook

Our centre has been developed for 10 years, as like many Hong Kong people, we have undergone much difficult
moments. Our frontline colleagues handle suicide crisis and high risk cases everyday. Many of their suicidal thoughts are
related to the heart-breaking problems. The stress and impact on our frontline colleagues can hardly be penciled down.
Nevertheless, we never give up and stop. Instead, we develop new projects “Live the Rainbow” and “Help4suicide” to
show our commitments, wisdom and persistence, despite challenges are always here.

Luckily our frontline colleagues have a common belief: When there is life, there is hope. We move forward together
with our service users to create miracles. As Thomas Edison, the Inventor, said “If you wish to succeed, you should use
persistence as your good friend, experience as your reference”. Hopefully, we can share the common vision, persistence
and experience with colleagues to write more encouraging and touching life stories.

Our centre is now preparing a written overview of 10-year experience to share how service users tackling life difficulties,
giving up suicidal thoughts and re-tracking onto a positive life journey. It will be published in 2012. Hopefully by sharing
our experience with the public, we can inspire more people facing adversity to become more resilient and have their
courage to change.
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(Table 6.3.1) Age and Sex Distribution of Crisis Cases served by SCIC in 2010
(£ 6.3.1) 2010 FEREHEEF LERERFERIEHIHR
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(Figure 6.3.1) Age and Sex Distribution of Crisis Cases served by SCIC in 2010
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(Table 6.3.2) Major Problem and Sex Distribution of Crisis Cases served by SCIC in 2010 5

(% 6.3.2) 2010 FEREHEED L EHRERMEHERNREH IR 2
%
FERJE Major Problem TF | EM | &Et Total % &
ZIRIBRZEERE Situational problems 127 73 200 14.31% é
ﬁﬁﬂ}\@#&ﬁﬁﬁ@% Distress caused by suicidal others 178 85 263 18.81% i
WE1R R 78 Marital problem 137 56 193 13.81% f&
CPERIE Financial problem 64 54 118 8.44% 5
HfthZRFERIE Other family problems 98 27 125 8.94% |
F |5/ Romantic relationshop problems 88 42 130 9.30% Z
1B EERRME Mental health problem 102 49 151 10.80% ?l;
B2 FE 78 Physical health problem 29 29 58 4.15%
& ARG Personal problems 18 16 34 2.43%
A A BRIFETHE Suicide death of others 64 30 94 6.72%
ABEEIARRE Interpersonal relationship problem 2.29%

#8ET Total -m 1398 100.00%

(Figure 6.3.2) Major Problem and Sex Distribution of Crisis Cases served by SCIC in 2010
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(Table 6.3.3) Risk Level (assessed by referrer) and Sex Distribution of Crisis Cases served by SCIC In 2010
(§6332m0$§$ﬁﬁ§ﬂ¢ﬂf%ﬂ$?%ﬁ?(EE?E%E)&H%%%%

fEHEF2E Observed risk level by referrer m A% Unidentifed _

& LOW
1 MODERATE
= HIGH
RF NA.

358 179 38.41%
392 180 0 572 40.92%
177 109 0 286 20.46%

0 0.21%

(Figure 6.3.3) Risk Level (assessed by referrer) and Sex Distribution of Crisis Cases served by SCIC in 2010
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(Table 6.3.4) Risk Level after first session of Intervention (by SCIC) and Sex Distribution of Crisis Cases

Served by SCIC in 2010
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(Table 6.3.5) Source of Referral of Crisis Cases served by SCIC in 2010 Ak

(% 6.3.5) 2010 FERBHEERLEHRERENREDHR %

DEEIEN
# 77 2kiE Source of Referral TF|B M| #E Total % &
# 2 TfEH Social worker 378 171 549 39.27% é
B{TRB)FE Self-Approached 284 162 446 31.90% x
# & Family Members & Friends 104 47 151 10.80% &
#4523 T Hotline Volunteer 65 48 113 8.08% 1
B2[i A B Medical Staff 50 16 66 4.72% ;3
22 pPolice Officer 34 20 54 3.86% i
Hfth Other 1.36% EP

=

(Figure 6.3.5) Source of Referral of Crisis Cases served by SCIC in 2010
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(Table 6.3.6) Age and Sex Distribution of Survivor Cases Served by SCIC in 2010
(% 6.3.6) 2010 FEREHEEFLERERREARFRRIEHNIHR
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(Figure 6.3.6) Age and Sex Distribution of Survivor Cases served by SCIC in 2010
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(Table 6.3.7) Relationship among the survivor and the dead person served by SCIC in 2010 A
(& 63.7) 2010 FERBHREEFLOERERRERLETEREZEIHR %

&

EET T
R /F 2 Parent/Child 9 33.33% é
F& Lover 3 1 4 3.81% o
F2{8 Spouse 22 8 30 28.57% f&
SRk Sibling 13 5 18 17.14% &%
BB/ Friend 1 2 3 2.86% &l
Efth33/B Other Relative 7 2 9 2.00% Z
HAh Other 5.71% I:F

=

(Figure 6.3.7) Relationship among the survivor and the dead person served by SCIC in 2010
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(Table 6.3.8) Source of Referral of Survivor Cases served by SCIC in 2010
(% 6.3.8) 2010 FEREHEEF LERERRERBARESHR

BT 2EiE Source of Referral

#*t& T{E3& social worker
B{T3kBh#E Self-Approached
%2R Police Officer

& Family Members & Friends
#1472 T Hotline Volunteer
B[R A2 Medical Staff

Hfth Other

ZF &t Total %
34 12 46 43.81%
21 4 25 23.81%
10 8 18 17.14%
) 2 11 10.48%

1 0 1 0.95%
2 1 3 2.86%
0.95%

(Figure 6.3.8) Source of Referral of Survivor Cases served by SCIC in 2010
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(Table 6.3.9) Groups Conducted by Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre in 2010
(%6.3.9) 2010 FEREHEEHOH L SN 0E

1. ;%1% /8 (H 81E) Therapeutic Groups (8 in total)

HEHA Date INEETE Group Name IRFEHZK Targets

s A i g EBEEENAES SRS ERE RS ELE
(EREEARABEIME goie )+ nEERRES - BENBATNES

12/2009 — 22010  Master of your emotions”
--- A group for emotion
management

Suicidal people with emotion distress or mild to
moderate depression, who are willing to have self-
exploration for enhancing resilience

40-55 RS TRBAREMEHSERES - TREED
BATE,® B R ERRENE RO
Suicidal men aged between 40 and 55 and were
distressed by negative thinking and stress of middle
age

(AP PANNY Men for “Positive” change

11/2009 — 3/2010 FRse/hai /M 2~ 3 K4 EREE

4/2010 - 6/2010 Suicide Survivors’ group — Suicide Survivors

10/2010 — 12/2010 Unfinished Novel 2
BB EE = BE BE
o I =N I=R=Ee
1/2010 - 3/2010 Choices in romantic  — o RAERBMASKEHAL

relationship Suicidal people with romantic relationship problem

FARZRBBENERTUMZRNENEEBREENDE
PN LSR8
Sunny faces in rainy days Suicidal middle-aged women and were distressed by
marital and parenting problem

R— b RT ZEHERNERNBEEEEHENEESE  ALSES
12/2010 o BB AL

Ul il biowy (L Suicidal people with mild to moderate depression

12/2010

2. %1814 (#418) Support Groups (4 in total)

HEA Date INME&TB Group Name BRFBE K Targets
EHFI (3) R RBEIMEMZREBHNZ T
2/2009 - 3/2010 A women’ s group - Suicidal women with husbands having
“Draw a Rainbow” extra marital affairs
&R A
£39/2004 L ML BRERR

Suicide survivors group ---

. . Suicide survivors
“Live the Rainbow”

Since 9/2004

BFRIHR 5 £
2/2009 - 3/2010 A support group for the caretakers of ABESSFR
people with depression

EHRAL/NME - A
A women’ s group ---
“Live the Rainbow”
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Caretakers of people with depression

XREBRIETZIFR

Women with husbands committed suicide

B 5/2009
Since 5/2009




3.8 /v# (3£ 21@) Support Groups (2 in total)

HER Date N#H2Z Group Name BRFFEI &R Targets

B/ NEE S LUBZRA B 1 BB B EE
BN - MEMBERERANEMRER
MREREATREBRNBESE

H 4/2006 AR T/ .

Since 4/2006 Survivors volunteer group Neew suivivers oif peojple alliscliod by
suicide problems befriended by survivor
group members showing their care and
concern through telephone and visits

i 5 2 =
H4/2010 Self-help group of ?#dwﬂzmﬁi’a ho had ioi h
Since 2/2010 “Unfinished Novel 27 uicide Survivors who had joined the

therapeutic group of “Unfinished Novel 2”

(Table 6.3.10) Training, Visits and Community Programmes of SCIC in 2010
(%6.3.10) 2010 FERCHEER LR « FHRRRItEEE

L EBNE / W F R mEmzg | SMAK
Date Programme / Theme Organization Service Target Partici
articipants
E=mRE (M)
172010 FR S5 AR 75 BRAR BE 9
Debriefing service KOFCO ENTERPRISES Staff
(ASIA) CO., LTD
= E >§l'L . .
§D1ﬂu¥{5&ﬁﬂb‘:\gﬁy\ﬁ%}\i %}%j{% §$
2/2010  Training course on “How to Assess and Hone Kong Universit Student 2
Help the Suicidal People” 8 & Y
a4 %) BR ><%§
MR B AR R EEAL E— IBFRRAL
g « B I BE b Community
3/2010  Training course on “How to Assess and . L 53
. ,, Castle Peak Hospital Psychiatric
Help the Suicidal People
Nurse
=ik s
FEHPARBN BRARYN T LEESE LY L et
3/2/010 Introduction of “Live the Rainbow” S . tstrict 25
: North District Council ~Councilor and
Service and the referral procedure citizen
e
AR R RN R BEERS EESADE
3/2010 Introduction of “Live the Rainbow” Wan Chai District C n'S”m; and 23
Service and the referral procedure Council ouncrio
citizen
N4 Ry 4R By AN BT
2010 (o ENERERAS EELEHTE BT "
ervice introduction an LEO Club of Voluntee
experience sharing
RBNBERN T EBREE BB H AR a4
4/2010  Service introduction and discussion on City University of Stj_dent 4
suicide problem of the youth Hong Kong
WELRIEEREE
‘ BERE A
4&10 R EEE R Proiessional mess 68
/2010 Mental health and suicide Certificate in Student

Counseling and
Suicide Prevention
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4 & 10
/2010

4/2010

4,5 & 11

/2010

4/2010

6/2010

6/2010

7/2010

7/2010

7/2010

8/2010

9/2010

—

EHAE / BE PR T 418
Programme / Theme Organization
CEEEYSISEREE S
BERE
AT B RE R K Professional
How to help suicide survivors Certificate in

Counseling and
Suicide Prevention

E A RN R SRR EN R FhaREZRS
Introduction of “Live the Rainbow” Central & Western
Service and the referral procedure District Council

MR BB R BREEAL EEEE

Training course on “How to Assess and

Help the Suicidal People” Kwong Wah Hospital

BRIEN BRI D= ik aming
Service introduction and Care for Life
experience sharing Association
RBNBRERD = BHMZRE
Service introduction and Hong Kong Shue Yan
experience sharing University
EE—KTIB

EERARBN BN ERENERF
Introduction of “Live the Rainbow”
Service and the referral procedure

EIEHEE
Wah Fu Estate
Management Division

I -~ BESVHRE
:7\:{5 20 ] B = g 1z
E Aﬁ’(&%%a#x?ﬁﬁ.@’?ﬁ? ?&B%EP/D\

Training course on working with
elderly with suicidal tendencies and
mental problem

Shatin Rhenish
Neighborhood Elderly

Centre
W RGO BB
AT R B B B AR A+ BERE

Professional
Certificate in
Counseling and
Suicide Prevention

Training course on “How to Assess and
Help the Suicidal People”

AT B B A B A AR *&
Training course on helping suicidal SBl—TK
informers
REMNENEHE
HHFARBEN BN BREN R AHEEE
Introduction of “Live the Rainbow” Wo Che Estate
Service and the referral procedure Management Advisory
Committee
EEREBRERELR
E A REN RS EREN R FEMRFE R
Introduction of “Live the Rainbow” Family and Child
Service and the referral procedure Protection Services

Unit (TW/KwT)

FETT EMAR

No. of

Service Target Participants

Eoid tad

7
Student 6

BEEETR
District
. 60
Councilor and
citizen

i

Nurses 0

=L

20
Volunteer

E4E
Student

BFEEEKTE
District

Councilor and 26
citizen

=T

20
Volunteer

24
Student

ETLERBE
Volunteer and 40
staff

EZEg
Committee 26
member

HT
Social worker
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EHAE / BE ERFE S RFFEHF No. of
I . 0.0
Programme / Theme Organization Service Target Partici
articipants
TBRERRERTEEF
- . #zag >
THRARE EEmEa Ry | REBAZSE E1
9/2010 Introduction of “Live the Rainbow” istrict -o-ordinating Committee 30
Service and the referral procedure Commiies i e member
p and Child Welfare
Services (Tuen Mun)
— L o = &SRB RSN
BB ARERGARF O LARRERNE
: « - : » District Planning & NEAE R
9/2010 Introduction of “Live the Rainbow N 20
- Co-ordinating Team Team member
Service and the referral procedure
(Tuen Mun)
) WRRERER
AL RN B REREAN R RERBA AT
9/2010 Introduction of “Live the Rainbow” Family and Child . 10
- : . Social worker
Service and the referral procedure Protection Services
Unit (Shatin)
) I3 BAR A R
A RENRRERENER BREE L \
) e . , . T
10/2010 Introduction of “Live the Rainbow Shatin (North) ] 16
. ! Social worker
Service and the referral procedure Integrated Family
Service Centre
b RiERIbRERERE R
EHPA BB AREREN R KRR T
10/2010 Introduction of “Live the Rainbow” Family and Child . 20
. 8 . Social worker
Service and the referral procedure Protection Services
Unit (Tai Po)
TLH BB A F R B [
EX=Fc-J E=Fc-)
ARERTHERBN G oy =hE
10/2010 . & L . Local Committee on Committee 30
Introduction of “Help4Suicide.com :
Service for Young member
People (Yuen Long)
AR ENES
) L ERBHAZES
SEHE U RSN BN EREN TR Co-ordinating RESE
11/2010 Introduction of “Live the Rainbow” Committee on Various Committee 160
Service and the referral procedure Services (Central member
Western, Southern and
Islands)
A7 g K i (& 3 [ 177
HEESE
EE A RIBN B R ERENEF Co-ordinating E =R
11/2010 Introduction of “Live the Rainbow” Committee on Local Committee 20
Service and the referral procedure Services (Central member
Western, Southern and
Islands)
RBNBRERDZ HBTKRE B
11/2010 Service introduction and The Hong Kong N 1
Student

experience sharing
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EBNE / BE RIS LS FETT EMAR

o ! No. of
Programme / Theme Organization Service Target Participants

> 5 7 (=] =7 BEZ [ . %&

S A IR0 A R R A R BERG RATEER
11/2010  Introduction of “Live the Rainbow” Caritas Medical ospita’ Fatien 1

. Relations
Service and the referral procedure Centre ;
Officer
=8g
A E R E B REEA L The Society of AT

11/2010 Training course on “How to Assess and ~ Rehabilitation and 24

Help the Suicidal People” Crime Prevention SOl VB <55

(Hong Kong)
TCHAR R B R AR E /A

EHFALRBN AR BRENIER £33k B E
11/2010  Introduction of “Live the Rainbow” District Planning & Team“m“er;ber 30
Service and the referral procedure Co-ordinating Team 3
(Yuen Long)
AT R B E BB AL HERANE T
11/2010 Training course on “How to Assess and Social Welfare Social worker 67
Help the Suicidal People” Department
AR AR R REEERE -
. s . ” Mortuary in Pamela ESs
12/2010 Introduction of “Live the Rainbow 1
Youde Nethersole Manager

Service and the referral procedure Eastern Hospital

BARRE| LSS

EHFIARBEN B EREN 1 Bx HT
12/2010  Introduction of “Live the Rainbow” District Planning & Social worker 45
Service and the referral procedure Co-ordinating Team 1

(Yuen Long)
BEAMUEABEREF

SE AT R B R AR 2 BREBAZE R e

Local Committee on

12/2010 Introduction of “Live the Rainbow” . Committee 60
Service and the referral procedure Service for Young member
P People (Wong Tai Sin/
Sai Kung)
BsEAMUNAEREE
RERERE LR
S W NG = ATO ﬁéé@ ==&
SEEHAL RN B L ERENRF Loelic = ZEE
12/2010 Introduction of “Live the Rainbow” oca’ Lommitiee Committee 70
. on Service for
Service and the referral procedure g member
Rehabilitation &

Elderly people (Wong
Tai Sin/Sai Kung)

MAEHE LB R BREHAL EASEEERARL  #HIEET
12/2010 Training course on “How to Assess and HKSKH Lady Social worker & 22
Help the Suicidal People” MacLehose Centre volunteer
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(Table 6.3.11) SCIC Interviews by Mass Media and Other Organizations in 2010

(%6.3.11) 2010 FEREHEEP L EIRREthEREE

BHA
Date

1/2010

1/2010

1/2010

1/2010

1/2010

2/2010

2/2010

3/2010

3/2010

3/2010

4/2010

4/2010

5/2010

5/2010

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong 2010 Annual Report

BhR s

Organizations

PXEA T ELMES
“Love Languages for Children” of
Commercial Radio Hong Kong

BEELREHE
“Good Morning King” of
Commercial Radio Hong Kong

ESH®
Sing Tao Daily

BEEARER=24
St. Mark’s School F.3 student

oM B AR EER
ATV News

KB

Hong Kong Economic Times

BA
Ming Pao

Y BELAESS
Wonderful Grace
BEREBERNAKEHMALERAR
English Public and Current Affairs(TV)
of Radio Television Hong Kong & Apple
Daily
REABLEZESHR
Hong Kong Economic Times &
Sing Tao Daily

EEHMW
Sing Tao Daily

ERBH
Apple Daily

ERBLEMBESRE
TVB Pay Vision

WEERMER
Chu Hai College of Higher Education
Department of Journalism and
Communication

HREAE

Content of Interview

FBEANBREERN AT E
An interview on worker to share about youth
suicide problem and intervention

=h 8 B E B UL AR HEA RS
An interview on worker to share about service
of “Live the Rainbow” and “SPOT”

MR ENMEEARBEEFREE

Response on the self-harm issue of a woman in
ambulance

BE R NVEE BN RS WP IR R D =K
i

Service introduction and experience sharing
from the member of “Live the Rainbow” group
SR WAL NEE B NMRTE R IR R 2 ZRE
i

Service introduction and experience sharing
from the member of “Live the Rainbow” group

EEER  RHERRABLARS T
Information and sharing about elderly suicide
Ol fE—BFFE R BREM

Response on a suicide and homicide incident
of a mother and daughter

FRIBEBEREEAL

Sharing of a suicidal client’s recovery path

EE—RTAEBREMS B LREREENALT
(3t

Response on the suicide issue of a Master
student

[l fE —RAEEELZ B
Response on a suicide and homicide incident
of a father and a retarded daughter

BlfE—HRFIREBRIE TS
Response on the suspected suicide pact of a
couple

CE—SAEESERER—EH BERETEH
Response on the needs of suicide survivor
regarding a news about an elder brother
committed suicide one month after the suicide
death of his younger brother

BB CF LA R BEA R AR
Response on a Japanese series to encourage
help seeking

[l fEH B B AL E BRI B R

Response on the relationship between
impulsiveness and suicide

—



BRI

Organizations

Bk - M2 B B
5/2010 Sing Tao Daily, Hong Kong Daily News &
Sing Tao Daily

RITE®

5/2010 Oriental Daily News

EER®H
>/2010 Sing Tao Daily
E5H%

6/2010 Sing Tao Daily

MGERTHHREE

AU “Pleasure & Leisure” of TVB

EEEATAN
6-11/2010 TV Team of Radio Television
Hong Kong

ERB®W  RI7 HREH®
6/2010 Apple Daily, Oriental Daily News &
Hong Kong Daily News
FEBA T EBHN R
7/2010 “On A Clear Day” of Commercial Radio
Hong Kong
HEEHTRMESRENEERR
ECF Saint Too Canna College
Bk ESEW - AW K XERK
ERB#H
8/2010 Ming Pao, Sing Tao Daily, Commercial

News, Hong Kong Daily News, Wen Wei
Po & Apple Daily

7/2010

MGERTHHREE

AU “Pleasure & Leisure” of TVB

K75 H#

9/2010 Oriental Daily News

i H#H

L2 Metro News

BHAE

Content of Interview

CE—8SIESLBREMH

Response on a suicide pact of two young
people

[ElfEB RS iphone B A28 (kill myself) HE A F
Ob2

Sharing an opinion of the impact of an iphone
game “kill myself” on young people

[ElfE— S8 5 A R RRE =4
Response on a suicide and homicide incident
of a mother and 5-year-old daughter

RUBHEEREERBELNEETE

Provision of information of suicide signs,
symptoms and management
FERIZEEEXEFENE - TEZIEERMEER
BIE S

Escort of a client to attend phone-interview, for
promoting positive life and help-seeking

EHEZREELCREEN  DBHET -8
& E

Provision of case and frontline experience for
reference of RTHK program production

mE-—BIFEEHREMF

Response on the youth suicide

EE5E H AL/ AB BN AR A0 BSE R L AR 75
Service introduction with a member of “Live
the Rainbow” group

BB DEEREE
Sharing on the youth suicide

(B BR BBhE) RBRERE

Kick-off ceremony of “Help4Suicide.com”

CfE LAKXENZERREEBREHERIZEEK
ATHIBBITTE

Response on consecutive suicide incidents

in Sheung Shiu Estate and promoting self-
help method for the people who have suicide
tendencies

BLARIKEIERAT - B8 B AE BB R AR AN
ALTEEBCS

Sharing of a member of “Live the Rainbow”
group about treasuring life during Mid-Autumn
Festival

SR MR AL E B NMEE R ALIRIE M2 =R
[iia

Service introduction and experience sharing
from the member of “Live the Rainbow” group
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BhRIE HEAE

Organizations Content of Interview
EBEA T HOERE §>§H:'n%H/J\féﬂféﬂé\ﬂ\n@fﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁlﬂﬁﬁ&ﬁ?é@
11/2010 Family Affairs of Radio Television ét ice introducti d . hari
Hong Kong ervice introduction and experience sharing
from the member of “Live the Rainbow” group

84 E e, | I gs = kg
%%?‘%ﬂf//}a TIEL\TEI.* JJEME}% %aﬁgﬁJﬁfvfu)ﬁL }
11-12/2010 ; . Provision of case reference for the production
Beautiful Production A 5 .
of “Caring Fund” advertisment

SR AN S NMRE AR R A ZR

12/2010 SR B s
Apple Daily Service introduction and experience sharing

from the member of “Live the Rainbow” group
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6.4 CARING FUND HO TSZ LUN (ACTING PROJECT MANAGER) |

Introduction

Caring Fund has been established since 1994 to advocate the community caring service, promote the message of “caring
for neighbor begins with active listening” and to coordinate our corporate communication affairs, fund raising and
collaboration with other organizations through various ways to arouse people’s passion for life and caring for others. In
2010, we kept strengthening the messages of life cherishment and caring for others which were profoundly built in our
society.

Community Service
Understanding Adolescent Project (Primary School)

We have been providing the UAP service to a special school since 2007. A series of developmental programmes were
tailor-made to pupils with mild mental retardation in order to increase their adversity quotient. The service was remarkable
and was well recognized by school.

Pilot Neighbourhood Active Ageing Project - Caring for Elders

In collaboration with the SWD and four elderly service centers in Sham Shui Po, we provided volunteers with training on
communication and crisis intervention skills. Home-visit service to elderly was coordinated afterwards.

Training Workshop on “Promoting Life Education within the Community”

Upon invitation by the Centro de Educacao e Apoio a Familia na Ilha da Taipa, a training workshop was organized to share
our experience in promoting life education with frontline social workers in Macau.

“Let’s Take Action to Express Love ” Mass Programme

A slogan design competition “Care & Touch For 50 Years” Hong Kong Slogan Collectanea was launched to raise the
public’s attention on caring people around. Citizens were encouraged to take action to express their love and care through
sending greetings.

An awarding presentation ceremony was launched afterwards to show our appreciation to the best slogan designers.
Performers from different age groups were invited to share their methods of cherishing lives.

Communication Issues
The making of newsletter, leaflets and internal sharing

The newsletters for encouragement of donation were released in April and October, introducing our services and inviting
citizens to register as our Regular Donor. To improve our sharing of information within SBHK, “E-Communication Channel”
were published regularly.

Media Communications

Caring Fund solicited general support from media to launch several large-scale promotional and educational events
successfully. We treasured every opportunity to cooperate with the mass media.

In response to two tragic family suicide cases occurred on the 3rd and 7th February 2010, we sent out a press release to
promote treasuring every lives. The information was published in Headline Daily. We also successfully applied for the
permission from The Information Services Department to broadcast our Cherishing Life API.

During our AGM Press Conference that was held on 26 June, we released our analysis on the 2009 Hong Kong suicide rate
and encouraged people to seek help by contacting our 24-hour Hotline 2389 2222.

In collaboration with the MTR, “ Love for Every Generations” press conference was held on 9 September to publicize talks
on “Emotional First Aid Kit” and “Training Workshop - Learning Life Education through Greivance” to commemorate the
World Suicide Prevention Day.

In collaboration with the CRHK; our service was introduced in the radio programme “Share My Song”. Donation was used
to support our work of suicide prevention. Our volunteers, suicide survivors and staff shared their experience with SBHK in
the live radio programme “On a Clear Day”, to let citizens understand more about our services.

\ EAEMBANLHIEBERE 2010 FR® 55




Fund Raising

We were thankful to those citizens who donated to us through various channels for sustaining our suicide prevention
works.

Regular Donor Project

Regular Donor Project provides SBHK with a long-term supporting network. Regular donors would be given their unique
donor numbers and may support our service through autopay. .

WiseGiving
To improve the transparency and accountability of SBHK, we were one of the organizations joining the first batch of the
Wise Giving Campaign launched by the Hong Kong Council of Social Service.

Barcode Card Donation

pung sutied - S14Od3d IDIAY3S

Citizens with our Barcode Card can go to any Circle K or 7-Eleven outlet to give donation. An official receipt would be
given to those donation over $100 to facilitate tax exemption application.

Online Donation Service

With the co-ordination of the HKCSS, the Bank of East Asia provided us with the Online Donation Service platform.
Citizens can use credit cards to carry out on-line donations.

Policy Donation Programme (PDP) - “Love for the Future”

The LUA Foundation had launched the Policy Donation Programme, allowing policy holders to consider donating a certain
percentage of the sum insured, for supporting SBHK to promote suicide prevention works.

Social Enterprise - CG Concept

A social enterprise, the CG Concept (Care for Green Concept), was established by the collaboration with the Premium
Collection to promote the social responsibility. Its operation rationale was to incorporate the concepts of life education and
environmental protection in the sales of Banner Bag.

Collaboration with company

Caring Company

Six companies were successfully nominated to receive the recognition of “Caring Company” in 2010. Alphabetically they
were Best Video Limited, China Resources Property Limited, Liu Chong Hing Investment Limited, Premium Collection,

Seed Forest Company Limited, and S & S Cleaning Company Limited. In the collaboration with different companies, the
promotion of life cherishment was successfully launched through different public activities.

“Love for Every Generations” Programme

With the support of MTR, public talks on “Emotional First Aid Kit” and training workshops “Learning Life Education
through Grievance” were launched to commemorate the World Suicide Prevention Day.

Conclusion

We wish to express our heart-felt thanks to the people who made donation to SBHK or enthusiastically participated in our
service throughout year. Your every devotion gives invaluable support to the people in need, allowing us to reflect on our
lives through experiencing grief and suffering.

Your generous donation, dedication and participation materialize our service rationale of “Cherishing our lives, Caring for
the needs”. We would definitely treasure and make good use of every donation to promote suicide prevention work and
caring for the others.
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6.4 MRBEAERE | 7% (smasm) |

al
BESBAESN1994E/5K - BFEEDHHRBIZRE B TBESBEA - RERK A
B UMEBARAGNENEY  E5KE BBHFESIE  BEFRARE  HBREL® - BRI
A o

2010 FFAIREBAESEBRHERE - BlFE  EZKE - HELXREBHIFSZARREE
B #E2L 25 2NBBHREELES  —FAREBRRSBEANDE -

L HIEE
Z58H - BREERABRR
R4AR10BBHTEREMA BN  NMEASRELBEEEEBA , - 15 EREER2S

RIBERENBRE - LESHLER ; B RINBREANREENR - ERBLTERETF,
PEENEFBELIFER -

IR SR B SOR
BEMRNH - RS ESNRBERTOMERS  FHRM—EDEREBRN ORI
B

REIE2010F2 A3AR7BABDBENMRRERTSRE > AN 2R8ARHFTER - W
BARERRALBC - BMREHAE - B2 (CARBRY TIHR4AZER o 7R S BUNF T E R
BHESHRERER TELERAN NESH -

R2010F6 826 BRITTEFLERES  UBM 2009FERMFTER , - FABEPKEIS
Ry BUWERREFTESFIERE) - NEE 24 /NFRENFR -
EESFIRIOEAMTERBLEERA , ASFIBHATMNS - R2010F98 9B MR
E2EZ  BOBER CERTE AN BESINEBE L REBETEELHHE ,EXEER
T mEBEES - EEHEEDIEEa N SRRELE -

BRXECHE T AHAR  NGE BEHENBEAERBLAARTEREE  XHASHLEAER
MIF - AET2HETEBAMN—REZ HETHN BHBERD R - BRAExT - RBELA
ENRINAZ  BEARETRAGSERZEBIEBNER

BHER

Hhm  RMABBSHAAMEAL - ABE—F  REHRBBLUTHEFREFHEAONIBE » <
Bl BN TR LIMBERR

EEEB A

HERKBEEOHEAERMNIFE  TEBFHZF  HASBBELAUEREBERTEABHAE
T B UBTATHLUESERNGES - BUBRIE T WSIFMLE -
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TtEE T EHERE 4 WiseGiving

REMIMATELLRBH S " BHEH  WiseGiving WUt @48 » LURRKBNERERY
SNEIE - BEIEIE - BUDBIE www.wisegiving.org.hk.
FERIEEE - OKIBMIRB LR " EREBFHRIRBF .

rE-—HERBEBAFREBREFERE @ BRitzs > ERXREMEKRBBRREBE" &R -
OKMRIEF 4 R T EAEBFEIB T L UFEHRIBR - BIRFREBEBB 100 7T E - ATRZEUER
Big > WEASEELHRHERNER - LBEFEHERR

BREERITA LA
HEBHERFESWH - AGNRIRITHZA LBRRYE - ARMA LR LUEB VISASEMASTER
ERFETHR LB - FBEHFAELUTHE  http:/donation.sbhk.org.hk/

pun4 sutie) - S1¥0dIY IDIAYIS

TEHEBRTH —REGEEE,

AER6 A1 AMABHRBEAEESETN £HERTH-REBEHE L  RRATEBERSA
RESR - BRECEIENRRETEAS  BELER  XFHLEBRIF - FBEFAELUTHE :
http://www.lifecare.org.hk/pdp.html °

itEER

rZRIE R ET

ARBRBHXE - BAGR2009F2 AN BAIE  REHL - LEE BREBEER AT R
RELENEEEL  HELUTBEA Y BR BEGHABRRERENBHERLEEENHS
WHEEMONFIERET BIREEAES )  XFAGEE"R2EACHE  BHZ T FE
BRI RIS -

HBa(E

FESRERRIR,

R2010FERINRENERBES  AARARBIE,RE A2 ERBREBARLCERRAR
EmE - BERFERAT BTHRMEBRAA  BEYEEEERADLAGEBERBERA
A - RSB BBHASRH RTINS - B RIEERRNA DR —EEEFZETBNRE
TREZEE - MOBHK

BEESFIRIOAMTERBILEERA , - ASFIBHARNT - R2010F98E12 AHESE
MTBESNEEE  ROBBFEIAENCRESAELANEARERRE L LR " RHEGHEHRES
Ao HE  SXEETFIMETE - BEAKED BE DM SIREE -

i

B—EXE  HE—EBZE -  BATIREERE—FE  RASHRBFLBEBUNBESETE
BNBELOA BHRE—EEGELER RENREE - —RAEALRZ LSBT RITNEGE -
RENNHES D - EEEERTY "EEEC - BOMAJNER -

REWBE « RENEGDEE) - BMESTTRE ISR - SRS E s BB ITE -
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20105 1-12 BEERFER

Major Service between January and December 2010
B 75 S5 05 EHEE A

Nature Programme Name Content

BUERATALESERAMNBI AR - SBERUBBERTY
NiBBAE - FLURT BB R -

Each regular donor would be given a unique donor number.
Donors are encouraged to make donation through auto pay
method to build up a regular supporting network.

AERE—MMABTEHLERBEE " EHE4E  WiseGiving ML FEH
1B DUBRMENERERHINER - GRS - BULRIH
M =i www.wisegiving.org.hk
WiseGiving To improve the transparency and accountability of SBHK, we were
one of the organizations joining the first batch of the Wise Giving
Campaign launched by the Hong Kong Council of Social Service.

TRABESENEHTAS KRB R, EULEEBRREAGP
r?%gjv\,ﬂ%ﬁ% [ %?ﬁ%ﬁ(%ﬁ%%m100 JTEE\ZJ%U: ’ TLX{%%W&E%%% ’ jﬁgﬁix
T B B M IESUR DU B B IR R ©
Barcode Card Citi ith ircl |
Donation itizens with our Barcode Card can go to any Circle K or 7-Eleven
outlet to make donation. An official receipt would be given for
donation over $100 to facilitate tax exemption application.

HEBMHERBHSHHE » AGNHLRBITHRZM EBRRE > R
RO ERITAY b ALEBASERREM LIBAS - FEFRIBLITRE
BRI http://donation.sbhk.org.hk/
BEA Online With the co-ordination of the HKCSS, the Bank of East Asia
Donation Service provided us with the Online Donation Service platform. Citizens
can use credit cards to make on-line donations.

AEMATHRBEAEESETHN £EHEETH-REBES
EmEETH-RE I, BREAUZEGERAREDR  BREIVAILHNREETAE
BEE  BEER - FIEBRI(F - s BEFRAEMUTHEE
Policy Donation  http://www.lifecare.org.hk/pdp.html
Programme (PDP)  The LUA Foundation had launched the Policy Donation
- “Love for the Programme allowing policy holders to consider donating a certain
Future” percentage of the sum insured for supporting SBHK to promote
suicide prevention works.

EAREN 2009 F 2 AN T FAIE (RIFM - DUNE T BREREER
BE o RIEELENHEERE  RELU EA BRE BEHGEB
BB RENBHEREREENHD -

MEEEBA

Regular Donor

FEE e TZAIE BERL A social enterprise, the CG Concept (Care for Green Concept),
Social Enterprise CG Concept was established by the collaboration with the Premium Collection

to promote the social responsibility. Its operation rationale was
to incorporate the concepts of life education and environmental
protection in the sales of Banner Bag.

R2010FERINRANERBES  HmARBIE RS AEEES
EREZBNAT RS EED EEGNME THEE AL -
TR ERBIE Six companies were successful nominated to receive the
Caring Company  recognition of “Caring Company” in 2010. In collaboration
with different companies, the promotion of life cherishment was
successfully launched through different public activities.
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B 75 GBS BB e
Nature Programme Name Content

AERIBHATNNER - N2010F9I8F 12 ABRSER BES
T&(@%JIJ&WIE%FEPEEQE B  BXERTFHMEEE) - #8

/D%Eg%%% . B@/D\ //\/j:t r
g F'EEEJ?;EJ;I EA SRS  LEBESFIR 108 N HARIEER

“Love for Every
Generations”
Programme

With the support of MTR, public talks on “Emotional First Aid
Kit” and training workshops “Learning Life Education through
BEBEE Grievance” were launched in response to the World Suicide

Collaboration Prevention Day.
with company

rgf;ﬁ;”%J EEEBARNEGHLE  NOERRERS RS - LEGE
GE=N:]= %$ﬁo

“Share My Song”
Radio Broadcasting
Programme of
CRHK

Our service was introduced in the radio programme of “Share My
Song” of CRHK and we received donation to support the work of
suicide prevention.

$E 2007 ERMES R —FTSHREREM T BRIRZR S (/)
PR RAVRZESHE], £8) BB REES B2 REHEKARIRE - LRA MM
(/he) 1*‘ B2 RAEREIZRNABE o
“Understanding ~ We have been providing the UAP service to a special school since
Adolescent Project” 2007. A series of developmental programme were tailor-made
(Primary School)  to pupils with mild mental retardation in order to increase their
(UAP) adversity quotient. The services were remarkable and were well
recognized by the school.
r 2 E%‘* ?— IT N7

o ﬁEIZEE%E ;ﬁ AEEL SRR %E’Jﬁ.ﬂ?éﬁi/ KB RERBELEE - #E1T
S8 2EMERREBRE - MALETRHEBERD - BEN J\%i*‘

ha Al WEHEANRERBEMG ARSI EE o

In collaboration with the SWD and 4 elderly service centers

in Sham Shui Po, we provided volunteers with training on

communication and crisis intervention skills. Home-visit service

to elderly was coordinated afterwards.

Pilot
Neighbourhood
Active Ageing
Project - Caring for
Elders

TAEEALEIETT ABR3 A7 ARAMBEEFERSHSESRBENES - £5
MHB AL LI TAAEARETESHE ST - BERPINETRE TR

B AR T1E5 MIET LB IR -
Commynity Training Workshop Upon invitation by the Centro de Educacdo e Apoio a Familia
Service on “Promoting Life na llha da Taipa, a training workshop was organize to share our

Education within  experience in promoting life education with frontline social
the Community”  workers in Macau.

RGBS ARGEN " RT LD  BAERIE E@E%/I AERIA
SR (BRBEBATH) 2EBSEIRBORNEE  BE2BHRI
muuéﬁkﬁ%ia/\ﬁﬁluﬁm?ea F WEBRRE /&Hﬁ%}\éﬁi}\ZF‘EJB’JE
HEE - ERRIT -
A slogan design competition “Care & Touch For 50 Years” Hong
TRAEBEE - Kong Slogan Collectanea was launched to raise the public’ s
BE 4 o REUEE)  attention for caring people around. Citizens were encouraged
Mass Programme o take action to express their love and care through sending
of “Let’ s Take  greetings.
Action to Express  AEIRR20104 11 B 28 B {8 A 58 57 B 35 Hp /0 = HA 22 3% (/A B
Love ” g - *Mii{ ) BEIE RYRABRESN  ERFINAREREE
MNFREE - SRDITERFNMAEAZT £ -
An awarding presentation ceremony was organized to show
appreciation to the best slogan designer. Performers from different
age groups were invited to share their methods of cherishing
lives.
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Nature

i1 k=L

Programme Name

BELERES
Annual General
Meeting (AGM)
Press Conference

TREREZ - B
BHA SERES
“Love for Every
Generations” Press
Conference

TTERSEAM — R 3
[E=g:01=
“On a Clear Day”
Radio Broadcasting
Programme of
CRHK

—

A&

Content

ReA20 ARITHEFLERGE - BMM2009FERBFTEN -
HERRE® Eﬁa} FEENRE) - SEE 24/J\H%ﬁﬁﬂ§ﬁ<£v?<2389 2222 °
Our AGM Press Conference held on 26" June and we released our
analysis on the Hong Kong suicide rate of 2009 and encouraged
people to seek help%)y contacting our 24-hour Hotline 2389
2222.

ﬂﬁEtfﬁsaﬁmElEﬁrﬁﬁ‘%Bﬁia%&ElJ
}7 ’ ﬁA201o£E9ﬁ9E|%ﬁ$71¥r E%%%%-

{’Fiﬁﬁﬁlﬁ/ﬁ@ %F‘%?Efplﬁi BRI o

In collaboration with the MTR, Love for Every Generations”
press conference was held on 9 September to publicize our talks
on “Emotional First Aid Kit” and training workshops “Learning
Life Education through Grievance” to commemorate the World
Suicide Prevention Day

AE2HT EBRN—RN®  HEDHN T EEEEE B - A8
Ziﬂﬁl BRBERENRDINDZE - BARE T BAS SERBE
In collaboration with the CRHK, our volunteers, suicide

survivors and staff shared the experience in SBHK in a live radio
programme “On a Clear Day” allowing citizens to understand
more about our services

EBMBANDIHIEBAERE2010FR
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6.5 PROFESSIONAL TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT ‘ ZENO KOT (TRAINING OFFICER)

Introduction

The Professional Training and Development Centre of The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong (SBHK) was established
in 2005, one of the independent sector of CARE which aims to achieve the mission and spirit of the agency through
organizing the training programmes. The core value — heartfelt caring people - is always emphasized in the training
courses; through strengthening practical skills, we encourage candidates to apply in their jobs and lives; and further induce
the public attention and reflection on the suicide problem so as to enhance their conscious of caring on self and others.

- S1¥OdIY IDIAYIS

Over the year, the division widely network with the professionals in order to develop a wide range of diversified and
practical certificate courses. Statistically, the total number of participants was increased from 164 in 2009 to 600 in 2010,
40% of them had joined the certificate courses. We have also organized few short courses to the general public who learnt
the basic concept and skills of caring people. In the meanwhile, we in aggressive to tailor-made the in-service training for
commerce, health care, education, public sector, social welfare and other groups to enable them to understand the values
and skills of helping others.

Service Review
Master of Arts in Work Based Learning Studies (Counseling)

To enhance the professional knowledge and skills in the suicide prevention of the SBHK hotline volunteers and local
counselors, the SBHK cooperated with the Middlesex University, UK in launching the “Master of Arts in Work Based
Learning Studies (Counseling)” since 2007. This master programme is co-organized by Hong Kong Management
Association (HKMA) which has extensive experience in organizing professional courses, and SBHK is the supporting
organization.

Under the renowned model of “Work Based Learning” of the university, candidates are able to re-integrate their own
practical work experience into formal and professional counseling knowledge and skills by undertaking tutorials,
researches and projects.

yuswdojaAs pue ulurel] [euOISSd40.1d

Professional Certificate Programme in Counseling and Suicide Prevention

Increasingly support from the community since this programme was founded in 2006, the seventh and eighth intake
had been successfully completed in 2010. The programme consists of 5 modules and 20 sessions is divided. In the
cognitive aspects, the first two modules cover the knowledge and theories of psychology and human behavior explain
the suicide behavior and its impact to the suicide survivors. Other modules cover the skills and values learning, including
the principals and beliefs in counseling and helping works handling suicide crisis assessment and intervention; and also
provide the participants with role-play practice of the necessary counseling skills under the guidance of experienced
demonstrators and group leaders. There were 70 participants this year, 3 of them are the SBHK hotline volunteers. With the
majority came from social welfare, education and health care sectors, there were also many participants came from the
business sector and the area of personnel management. Most candidates indicated that the course enabled them to take
care of their families, colleagues and friends in a better way. Moreover, they had a deeper acquaintance of themselves and
personal growth from the programme.

Certificate Course in Counseling / Psychology

Every helper insists to understand the needs of the recipients and give them an effective feedback timely. However, the
clients’ problems are constantly changed. So the helpers should gain new insights through continued studying in ensuring
that appropriate services can be delivered to the clients. A variety of certificate courses in counseling and psychology were
thus organized over the year. They are included:

e Certificate in Basic Concept and Skills of Cognitive Behavioral Therapy
e Certificate in Applied Psychiatry

e Certificate in Counseling Child with Special Needs

e Certificate in Applied Child Psychopathology

e Certificate in Basic Concept and Skills of Narrative Therapy

245 participants had enrolled throughout the year where around four folds increased than last year. Graduated candidates
have the following sharing:
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Ms Chan, a nurse: Acquired knowledge can be used in caring the psychiatric patient, the most important thing is full
understanding on the causes and intervention of mental illness so as to have more empathy.

Mr Ho: I am able to apply the techniques of CBT in the daily life, and help people to identify the irrational thoughts.

Mrs Chu, a teacher: Deepen understanding of the child with special needs, the case sharing of lecturer was very close to
the reality. As a teacher, | am confident to handle the similar cases properly.

Ms Law: Cot a good overview of Narrative Therapy. Lecturer provided us an opportunity in practicing the treatment
process, so that | can apply learned skills in my work.

Short Courses

In view of our beliefs and values, different themes of short courses were designed to the general public, progressively help
the participants to understand the principal and techniques of suicide crisis assessment and intervention; by acquiring
the industry of counseling, audiences could catch the relationship between with the suicide prevention. Also, some
regular courses for parents were organized such as “Introduction to Counseling Child with Behavioral Problems”, those
attended parents addressed that the workshop enhanced their understanding and acceptance of their children; and learnt
more different ways of effective parenting. The number of people involved in short courses during the year reached 253,
accounted for 44% of the total number of participants.

Group Courses

As job requirements, employees from different sectors who need to touch with different people. In connection they
often found that the necessary in handling emotions and give positive responses to the counterparts. Over the year, we
conducted in-service training for various groups such as Support Centre for Teachers’ Mental Health, Yan Oi Tong, Hong
Kong Single Parents Association, Baptist Oi Kwan Social Service, Light and Love Home, E.L.C.H.K. Kwai Shing Lutheran
Primary School, A-One Kindergarten and Civil Aviation Department, to equip the labors to be competent to master
different ways of work related counseling and emotional management skills.

e Hotline Volunteer Training for Telephone Counseling
* Workshop on Suicide Crisis Intervention

e Workshop on How to comfort emotional caller

¢ Workshop on Handling Student Emotional Problem

e Workshop on Counseling Child with Special Needs

e A talk of Handling Persons with Suicide Symptoms

A total of 370 participants have attended in the training, most of them reported that the course is fruitful and vivid.
Diversified and interactive exercises with instant feedback helped candidates to apply their knowledge. They felt richly
benefited.

Professional Training Teams

In order to enhance the programme quality, and to ensure that the teaching contents comply with the needs of work field
and achieve the learning objectives, all our lecturers have rich experiences and knowledge. They are included senior
advisors of SBHK; experienced social workers and crisis counselors; senior instructors and leaders of Hotline Centre;
and other guest instructors who are the experts with more than 10 years of clinical experiences such as the Clinical
Psychologist, Counseling Psychologist, Psychiatrist and so on.

Operation and Development

Training Centre is running in self-financed basis. All surplus income, if any, generated from the training activities will be
carried forward to the ‘Caring Fund’ of the SBHK which through strengthening the community education; professional
training for the industry; in-service development for our staffs and volunteers; and improvement of our facilities, thereby
enhancing the quality of our services and to continuously sow the seeds of loving one’s life and caring other people.

Conclusion and Prospect

Crisis and challenges has not been decreased in our skyscrapers society although we have abundance substances and
developed technology. Otherwise the people become vulnerable and helpless. Domestic violence, marital crisis, financial
difficulties, unemployment, different types of addiction, interpersonal conflict, emotional distress, mental illness are always
happened and common. All these problems lead people to the trap of disappointment, depression, nervous, anxiety, even
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suicide. Face to those spiritual depleted clients, all of us become the key person as well as the professional intervention
of social workers, counselors, psychologists and so on. Upon equip oneself with knowledge and skills suicide prevention,
tragedy can be substantially avoided.

Professional Training and Development Centre commits to guide the educational work towards its desired outcomes and
continued develops related courses, workshops and seminars. Enthusiastically raise the public awareness but also the
acceptance in the suicide prevention issues.
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(Table 6.5.1) Statistics of Participation in Various Courses during 2009-2011
(% 6.5.1) 2009-2011 FEFHUREZSRMREHR

mH XE ™ EtalE
FE A Advanced Post S Master or At ill
Year Form 5 Degree Others Total
Level Secondary Above
7 64 164

2009-2010
2010-2011 119 213 122
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(Figure 6.5.1) Statistics of Participation in Various Courses during 2009-2011
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(Table 6.5.2) Educational Level Distribution of Candidates during 2009-2011
(%6.5.2) 20092011 FERRZHEREN HR

EEEE T
FE : EERE FEHAERTE et
Professional i
Year e Certificate Course Short Course Total
Certificate Course
0 164

2009-2010 112
2010-2011

(Figure 6.5.2) Educational Level Distribution of Candidates during 2009-2011
(B6.5.2) 2009-2011 FEREZHEEE D E
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(Table 6.5.3) Career Distribution of Candidates during 2009-2011
(%6.5.3) 2009-2011 FEZ R ZHEAHR

T zn | 23
glﬁ B s ¥
- (Y] (o]
= =2 3
3 S
=
2009-2010 4 26 15 30 8 18 44 19 164
2010-2011 185 112 573
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(Figure 6.5.3) Career Distribution of Candidates during 2009-2011
(E6.5.3) 2009-2011 FELZEZHE R HE
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(Table 6.5.4) External Training (Public) — Courses, Talks & Workshops
(R6.5.4) BIMERN (DF) - B8  BBERIES

A g / #& & 2MAR
Month Organization / Targets Theme No. of Participants

BRI ERBEBERE
March, ABA+RAGET (PCO9012)

2010
38 Public and SBHK members 7" Professional Certificate Programme in 39
Counseling and Suicide Prevention
Apr NRALTERAEGERT BT RyBEEEZRE (CC10011) 30
4H Public and SBHK members Certlflcate in Cogmtlve Behavioural Therapy
DRAT FERREMREZ/ERE (CC10021) 35
June Public Certificate in Applied Psychiatry
6A ABAT BARBMETE R A L TIES (SC10021) 18
Public Suicide Crisis Intervention Workshop
= = , e B £5] i 32 e
ol ABA+RARET RETREBREETERR (SC10031)
. Introduction to Children with Behavioral 40
7H Public and SBHK members ;
Problems and Counseling
ABALRESET | iﬁ’%{;&’gﬁﬂlg CI«FE&[% SCd1 (5)01 1.2:1 i
Pulblie and SBEK memmbhers ntroduction to ounseling and suicide
Aug Prevention
aﬁ EXaw; S EEEE. ; =
ABATRAESET %%f?%?ﬁk/\ﬁﬁﬁlf’ﬂé&% (SC10(?32)
Introduction to Children with Behavioral 45

Public and SBHK members Problems and Counseling
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A 418 / Bz *&E S2mMA
Month Organization / Targets Theme No. of Participants

Sep ABRANLERAEET

9 A Public and SBHK members
Oct NBRATRAEGERT
108 Public and SBHK members
Nov DNRAT

118 Public

Dec NBRATRAEERT

128 Public and SBHK members

ANRAL

Jan, 2011 Public

20114

17 ABATRAGET

Public and SBHK members

N
Public

March NBRANLT
38 Public

NFRALT
Public

BN\EEHT A EBRK
(PC1001 1)

8" Professional Certificate Programme in
Counseling and Suicide Prevention
RATRIGEZERRE (CC10012)
Certificate in Cognitive Behavioral Therapy
RAFREZEHEZERE (CC10031)

Certificate in Counseling and Child with
Special Needs

RET/AMBES T/ERZR (SC10033)

Enlightenment to Children with Behavioral
Problems and Counseling

?ﬁ%/ gﬁ ﬁuﬁ&i?}irsux = u%%i
(CC10051)
Certificate in Basic Concept and Skills of
Narrative Therapy

FE R BHREEZERE (CC10022)
Certificate in Applied Psychiatry

M REOEEREERE (CC10041)
Certificate in Applied Child
Psychopathology

FEREETERNA LS (SC10022)

Suicide Crisis Intervention Workshop

B L EIEEATERE (SC10012)

Enlightenment to Counseling and Suicide
Prevention

% u% %i

(Table 6.5.5) External Training (Group)- Courses, Talks & Workshops
(%6.5.5) HIMEHI (ERE) - BRE2 - MERIIELS

B f{a Hig / HE
Month Organization / Targets
Feb, 2010 BISEESRAD
20104  Support Centre for Teachers’
2R Mental Health
March FEEAFD
3 H Light and Love Home
HE D
Light and Love Home
July
7R
RfUE
Civil Aviation Department
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Theme No. of Participants

FEBREHELEEEREE
BigZETIHIRE
Hotline Volunteer Training for Telephone
Counseling

FBREEITERN A LIS

Workshop on Suicide Crisis Intervention

TEFmE L EEERRRE,
BigE IR E
Hotline Volunteer Training for Telephone
Counseling

TN ERIBREEELE TE

Workshop on How to comfort emotional
caller

—

35

30

45

45

30

35

35

25

30

40

40

40



i/ HE
Organization / Targets
BSREESER D
Support Centre for Teachers’
Oct Mental Health
10H

EERTBERGRBEERER
E.L.C.H.K. Kwai Shing
Lutheran Primary School

FE— R
A-One Kindergarten

BEEH RS

Dec

12 B Hong Kong Single Parents

Association

Service

FE—4hHEE
A-One Kindergarten

B2
Yan Oi Tong

F—HHERE
A-One Kindergarten

F—HHERE
A-One Kindergarten

—

REGEHTERER
Baptist Oi Kwan Social

TEEBERTEARAE
AiRE T HFIRE
Hotline Volunteer Training for Telephone
Counseling
P84 EEMERE TS
Workshop on Handling Student
Emotional Problem
BIRREERERT  TF)
Workshop on Counseling Child with
Special Needs
FESREEAEREKE BE
A talk of Handling Persons with Suicide
Symptoms

FEREETERNAN LI

Workshop on Suicide Crisis Intervention

TSHRFTEREHE | TIFH
Workshop on Counseling Child with
Special Needs
FEREEITERNA LI
Workshop on Suicide Crisis Intervention
TBHRFEREHE  TFH

Workshop on Counseling Child with
Special Needs

TBHFEREHE  TFH
Workshop on Counseling Child with
Special Needs

EmMAR

No. of Participants

40

45

20

40

30
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FIGURES ABOUT SUICIDE IN HONG KONG 2010

| WONG YUEN CHING (totiine voluneer

At the end of 2010, Hong Kong’s population stood at approximately 7,003,700 with 3,707,500 male (53%) and 3,296,200
female (47%), according to statistics of the Census and Statistics Department. The Coroner’s Court reported that 994 people
committed suicide and subsequently died during this same period. The figure included 779 suicide deaths where an
autopsy and cause of death investigations were not ordered.

The suicide rate was 14.03 in 2010, indicating 14.03 people committed suicide and died out of every 100,000 in Hong
Kong, which was down by 0.42 compared with that of 2009. The figure told that there were approximately 3 people who
committed suicide and died every day.

The following is the summary of the suicide phenomenon in Hong Kong in 2010.

. The total number of suicide was 994;

. The number of suicide of male was 614 (61.77%) and of female were 380 (38.23%);

. The suicide rate was 14.03 (14.03 people committed suicide per 100,000 people);

. The suicide rate decreased 0.42 from 14.45 in 2009 to 14.03 in 2010;

. Jumping from height was the most common suicide means (55.13%);

. Hanging was the second common suicide means (20.62%);

. Carbon monoxide poisoning (charcoal burning) came in third place (14.29%);

. People of 70 years old and above was the age group with the highest suicide rate, i.e. 34.08 per 100,000;

. People aged 60-69 was the group with second highest suicide rate, i.e. 16.43 per 100,000.
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Detailed, suicide statistics are presented in the following according to age group and gender, the means of committing
suicide, the person's occupation, and any mental disorders they may have had.

Suicide statistics according to age group and gender

Age: 0 to 19 years old

In 2010, there were 27 teenagers below the age of 19 who committed suicide and died. The suicide rate was 2.1 up by 0.2
from 2009. The male to female ratio was 2.2:1 (see table 7.2). The suicide rate for males was higher than that of females.
The number of suicides rose from 25 in 2009 to 27 in 2010. Among the 27 deaths in 2010, in terms of the means of
suicide, 21 ended their lives by jumping from buildings, while 4 died from hanging and 2 died through carbon monoxide
poisoning respectively (see table 7.1). Jumping from buildings was the most common suicide means and accounted for
77.77% of the deaths in this age group. This revealed that those in this group tended to choose a fatal and determined
means to end their lives.

Age: 20 to 59 years old

In 2010, there were 631 people who committed suicide and died in this age group, accounting for 63.48% of the total
number of suicide deaths and down by 1.52% from 2009 (see table 7.1). The suicide rate was 14.03 and the male to
female ratio was 1.9:1 (see table 7.2). Among the deaths, 342 people (54.2%) were attributed to jumping from buildings,
while 128 people (20.29%) died of carbon monoxide poisoning and 103 people (16.32%) hung themselves.

Age: 60 years old or above

In 2010, 336 people committed suicide and died in this age group, accounting for 33.8% of the total number of suicide
deaths and up by 1.69% from 2009. The suicide rate was 25.83 in this age group, down by 0.12 from 2009, and the male
to female ratio was 1.9:1 (see table 7.2). The means of committing suicide in Hong Kong elderly are rather violent and
potentially fatal, such as jumping from buildings, accounting for 185 deaths (55.06%) in this age group (see table 7.1).

Suicide statistics according to the means of committing suicide

In 2010, there were 548 people who committed suicide by jumping from buildings, accounting for 55.13% of the total
number of suicide deaths and up by 3.93% from 2009. 205 people died by hanging themselves, accounting for 20.62%
of the total number of suicide deaths and up by 0.02% from 2009. 142 people died from carbon monoxide poisoning,
accounting for 14.29% of the total number of suicide deaths and down by 4.71% from 2009 (see table 7.1).

Jumping from buildings was the commonest means of committing suicide. Hanging was in second place while carbon
monoxide poisoning came in third place in 2010.
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Suicide statistics: grouped by occupation

In 2010, 68 people who committed suicide were unemployed. Retired persons came in second place with 39 deaths.
Housewife followed with 22 deaths. (See table 7.3a). Although suicides among unemployed persons decreased from 95
people in 2009 to 68 people in 2010, 779 deaths fell into the unclassified category, where an autopsy and death reports
were not sought. The increase in the unclassified category from 728 in 2009 to 779 in 2010 certainly poses a challenge in
drawing the conclusion that suicide among unemployed persons has been increased.

Hong Kong had an unemployment rate of 4.4% in 2010, a decrease of 1% from 5.4% in 2009. The under-employment rate
decreased from 2.3% in 2009 to 2% in 2010 (see table 7.3b & 7.3¢).

Suicide Statistics: grouped by mental disorders

In 2010, 80 suicide deaths were associated with mental disorder. Most of these committed suicide by jumping from
buildings, a total of 33 deaths in this group. 18 people died of drugs poisoning, and 11 hung themselves.

As there were 779 suicide cases without death investigation report ordered that excluded the number of mental suicide,
the representable picture in the relationship between suicide and mental disorder may not be easily drawn here.
Notwithstanding, World Heath Organization(WHO) has given an idea on this matter, it stresses that more than 90% of all
cases of suicide are associated with mental disorder such as depression, schizophrenia and alcoholism, addressing the
importance of mental health could certainly reduce the rate of suicide.

Unknown or Unidentified Suicide Cases

18 suicides where categorised as "injury undetermined whether accidentally or purposely inflicted” in 2010, down by 54
deaths in comparison with 72 deaths in 2009. Among these 18 deaths, 9 people died of drugs poisoning, while 5 people
died of drowning (see table 7.5).

Suicide cases without an autopsy being ordered

The total number of suicide deaths was 994 in 2010, including 779 deaths where an autopsy and death report were not
sought, and this figure increased from 728 in 2009 to 779 in 2010 (see table 7.6). These uncategorised suicide deaths lead
to difficulties in drawing reliable conclusion, as the figure represents 78.37% of the total number of suicide deaths.

Conclusion

In 2010, there were 994 people who committed suicide and died, with 614 male deaths (61.77%) and 380 female
deaths (38.23%). The suicide rate was 14.03 per 100,000, down by 0.42 from 2009. The ratio of male to female was
1.8:1. Jumping from buildings was still the most common suicide means (55.13%), hanging came in the second place
(20.62%) and carbon monoxide poisoning took the third place (14.29%). The increasing number of suicide case without
death investigation report ordered was 779 in 2010 that leave a room and difficulty to come up with a conclusion in the
relationship among suicide, unemployment and mental disorder.

The theme of World Suicide Prevention Day 2010 was “Integrating cultural perspectives in the understanding and
prevention of suicide”. In fact, suicide is complex with psychological, social, biological, cultural and environmental
factors involved. Every year, almost one million people die from suicide; a global suicide rate is 16 per 100,000 or one
death every 40 second, while Hong Kong suicide rate in 2010 was 14.03. At the global level, awareness needs to be raised
that suicide is a major preventable cause of premature death. Policy frameworks for national suicide prevention strategies
should be developed by Governments. At the local level, policy statement and research outcomes need to be translated
into prevention programes and activities in communities.

In the last few years, the collaborative effort and multidisciplinary approach in suicide education, suicide prevention and
suicide intervention by different organizations in Hong Kong made a great contribution to the concern and awareness on
the suicide related issue. Let’s have more understanding and awareness on the suicide prevention, our every little effort
such as smiling, leaving a positive message on the web and an encouraging word can make a difference to our community.
Certainty, suicide is preventable. Comrade, let's work together for the brighter and prosperous future. We can make it!

References

1. Census and Statistics Department 2010 Year End Population, Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of the People’s Republic of China.
2. The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong (2008), The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong Annual Report 2008, Hong Kong.

3. The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong (2009), The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong Annual Report 2009, Hong Kong.

4. Coroners Court (2008) coroners Report 2008 HK.

5. Coroners Court (2009) coroners Report 2009 HK.

6. Coroners Court (2010) coroners Report 2010 HK.

\ EAEMBANLHIEBERE 2010 FR® 73




e EREEE #ET)
iz BB BH/NE #i8ET)

2010 FBBAME BF D h

H2010F1 A1 HE12A31 B RESBAORTEERNE R FEBALNKLRZ7,003,700 -
®h3,707,500 (53%) /B M » wHAIHE 3,296,200 (47%) ° MR FFHEER SR EIRE 994
AR ER > BRB8E779BEETIHRRITMEFATLNER

2010 FEFHBEMRKA14.03 IETBATE14.03 AR EK » LE2009F FE T 0.42 - BIFH
FRHOBE3 ABRET °

PITFR22010F BB RIRRMNEL:

1. BRI THREIELE994R

BMERIETHE6145R(61.77%) » MAZMBERILTIH380R(38.23%)

BRE14.03 BIETEARE14.03 ABRET

L2010 B35 % 14.03 » L2009 /9 14.45 FF{0.42

EEPWHEBNER AR T HEEET 1 (55.13%);

BTERS AREANBER AR B 1(20.62%);

B ARZ ARANERARNRE T S IRPE 1 (14.29%);
SOBERENERMERZT70x L BEEE34.08;

B SBERENERERZET60-695%, c BREA16.43

DUTRBBIFETEZER 15 BERAN  BEREBHERBENRFE-TNERBT O -

RERRMNAEZBERIFETHERF

FH5:0-195%

E2010F > B27R1IFUTELPEFEEREWR - BRER2.1 tL2009F EFH0.2 » B2
22:1(RE7.2) BHEEBRXRLLZMAS @ th2009F825BFAZE 20108927 « 1T2010FEEFH -
HATREEET (EAEZRARMNETEHTAE21 R 4AZEREN T B I M2 FZEBRERT—S1
MAE (BR7.1) - "eBET  REFRERSTERANERAN - 1577.77% » 5B Y EE
FERARERUBRRIINER SN T Bi4Em o

FH#H2:20-59 5%

TE20104F » 20-59F MR ZH » B631T ABRET @ (hBBERIETEFTZ63.48% * FL20094F
TET1.52%(RB3EK7.1) BRER14.03 BB A1.9:1(BER7.2) - HFEEFT > H342 A
GA2%) T RAIEBT ATER  BA4E128 A020.29%) KA —SbirPE B - mM103
A(16.32%)BIFRA "B AREK °

FH60mUE

120104 > 60U EBERIFATZERLEE336R  (FEBE R TEFTHI33.8% » 1862009 F8) &
T 1.69%  BRER25.83  LLAE2009F NETY 0.12 » BABIA1.9:1(R3R7.2) « ZF AR
B 1855R(55.06%) KA e EET , ARNERE  BRAANBREBRAZARE N EEGH AR
BEEEM(RFER7.1) 0

EERNIIEZBERFETHEEF

R2010F » HAES4SARKB T REEET , FANERE  HEERETEHFT255.13% » FE# 2009
FEFT3.93%¢° B4 205 AFKB" R, ANERK  B120.62% > tE2009F EF T 0.02% ° M
AT —S8/mHPE  ARNERMNEEI1402R HABRTETAZEN14.29% » LL2009F FEY
4.71%(23FK7.1) ¢

2010 BFER - "ERET ,R—ERFZARANBRARN - "TAEHEM - M —4at
AP E RIBEE = -

74 The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong 2010 Annual Report /

0L0Z DNOX DNOH NI 3dIDINS LNOgY STINDI
© 0 N O U1 M W N




BERDEZERETHEHT
E20104F - B68RERIATALTARESE  BE_URRAALTAEIIR  MREEHIB221R

(B37.3a) c BAREEATHERBTH2009FMISRTRE2010EM685  HRHE779R o
BRI TERETLRRKHEERBELIERASES > H2009FHN 728 RIGME2010FM779°5R 0 & -
ERMERREEEBRET LFHRERERERNERE - ;
20106F, ABHIREERR4.4% L2009 F M5.4% NET 1% MHAERBZ XA H2009FH =
2.3%FE2010FM2%(R5FK7.3b K 7.3¢) ° 5
BEWRE AN SRR T B

v

2010 FHBSORERATHEREBMHREEH " EET  RaEFENEEE RN - 1533
A5 TBALBRESREE  ZME 1T RENRBE -

HRBE77IRERATERRCIEEAE - ALAFREPEXR2ERATERESHREHE
BRHEAFEERWHO) R TREB IO NERERSEBHRERE » PIUINEE - BHIRER
BE - FLLREBEERENEEZMERBDEENBERE -

REEEREEEARMTETHF
2000 FE B 18 RERETEFTHIAT REEECEREERERMNIET JRED - B2009FM 72 7B
DE4R o EEI18RILTEHFTH » 9 ATLNIRE » 5 AFENRFE (B3R7.5)

BEETRERBAENFTCHF

2010 FHEIMMRERTETET  BE77ITRELBBIINTANASTHERTITEER  E8FH
2009 FE/ 728 RIBINZE2010FEM 7795 (B3FR7.6) o 1578.37% MWERIETBERKAET LD
EESERETONMELUEL — BB ERNER °

e

TE2010FE > B9 ABHET  ERE614AMBM (61.7%) L 38012014 (38.23%) - BEEZ
14.03(F+E8AGT) » L2009 FEMTRET 0.42 - BB 2 1.8:1 - THSEET JMARKRE AR
EHWERFN(G5.13%) 5 TR LAE _MNBERTITRN(20.62%) ; T —E{iRHE BlIkASE=
MERANBR TN (14.29%) c 2010 FBEETRHERAENIETEFT A7797R > EEFTHREREL
X BHREECBEERNONT TIEER T B SBRAREEERAIENER °

SEHREREAETE 2REFHER : AMIE > AR, FELAREBHELE 4
B g XMEEARESARER - BFE2BREFE-—HEALRER  MERXRZ 16 HE+E
AZHFETI6ATLRER  B40REBE-—ABRE T MBEBNEREXRZ14.3 - AHAMEMNEBE R
B BARLERBERNEEBYENBLEBRBERENIET  ALBRHBAEREGE—E
BrlE BRMIBER - EAMBEMS @ SR LERCBRZPNEEMTERZEELE LRITAL
PR8I KRS ©

EBEHEF  ABZERBEELEHHE  BLEARUABRTENEGESD  MABEXEALHKR
SZHT  ERIEERNEAENEBNESRAKRESY - ERMAB-EHWEMERITFEELHER
MEESR - RE—EIVNRTE - Pl —EME s BEBME L —RIEEN Sz - BRI MR
HEE/A—K - ALIEEM - BREWULTENRN - A BRA—ELZEEIRRE -
B —EREMEIAY !

ELEH

PEARAFEE BHFITH BT E 2010 FEALRET
BEMIBRIZEL I EREEHR (2008) °

BB I BREFHR (2009) °

BAEFAEHERER & (2008) ©

BAEFAHEER S (2009) ©

BAEFAHEER S (2010)

\ EAEMBANDHIEERE 2010 FR® 75

= oD N s




MNS%MMKM% WRWWW*WM 1IN0 SIau0l0)) :921N0§

0¢6 4 v0T | €0L | £S1 | 8SL | SssL | ZT1 | €C L |eyol 2
19¢ L /8 9¢ 8s 65 65 s 8 L 1% |e103-gNng 800¢
695 L L1 L9 66 66 96 Sz Sl 0 WEs 42\
G101 0 /g | ool | €21 ] €81 | oz | ze1 | sc 0 |eyol e
06€ 0 00l | 9t 19 |23 1L LY Ll 0 1% |e103-gng 600¢
G279 0 LT1 [ 7Ll | 601 66 06 [ 0 WEs 42\
766 0 9cz | ool | €41 | sz1 | 291 | 911 | ‘¢ 0 |e0] JEE
08¢ 0 6 43 0z 49 L 6¢ 8 0 1% |e101-gNng 010T
¥19 0 vl | 89 | €01 | 80L | S6 LL 6l 0 W E5 2\
v 0 S ¢ L L 1 s19Y10
4 €l Sl o
8 <l 0l ¢ 4 4 L 4 WE WE
syuawnaysul die
0 € - 8 ¢ L L 175 ) 1sur dieys
S 9 4 4 WEs ELA
Suiumou
oz Ll oz gl - /L L 3 € 4 4 115 tumo a
i Ll gl 6 € 4 ! L 4 WEs A8
44 0/ 8Y VA L1 0T 14 1 9PIXOUOW uoqgle)
¥
M Tvor | O e | M e v 6 6L | 87 | 9¢ J ! WEs WA E—
| L 0 0 0 0 1% Anjeieq sen
0 0 0 W &S SEhEy 010z
00 S1T 07c 00¢ . 80¢ ot K4 Ly L€ 8¢ € 9 4x  |1yy8iay e wouy Suidwn(
S8t 0z¢ 0ve v8 43 LY €S LS 4 Sl W& N EHEEH
SuiSue
661 72 | coz 04 | cop |82 L v 4 4 8 6 4 11 18ue
Gel 6¢€l LT ot €T LT gl 9 Ll 4 WEs gl
9 6 4 L L 11 SU0s10d
st 6 ct ¢ ? ¥ L 4 L W &5 A
Sl Gl 4 3 € 9 v 4 € 1% s3nig
€C vz ot
8 6 61l € L v S 4 I L W 47
\ 0 \ 0 0 0 1x swJieall
L L 0 WEs 54
[e3OL | [elo[-gng| [BIOL | [€0I-qnS| [€IOL |[Bloj-qns| N : 3 3 3 3 ) :
Qg | dm | dE | 4e | dzE | 4 | ey +0Z |69-09|65-0S | 6¥-0%|6£-0€|67-0C|6L-0L| 6-0 |X3S[EF w_o__w:mw%m&\;
_ |

(BEIERNED CURBH ZEIUREFE (1'L2E)
(x5 3 33y ‘adAL Ag) Suoy Suoy ur ypeaq ApIdING Jo JdquINN YL (1L dqel)

FIGURES ABOUT SUICIDE IN HONG KONG 2010

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong 2010 Annual Report

76




/ 20 1 0 W #0 I 5 €8 iz & b R ¥
3uoy SuUoH siapualijag UBlLIBWES Y] :UOIB|ND|RD
SRETUGWHHEHE BEME
1eak sad uoneindod 000’001 42d yreap apidins jo 1aquinu 0} sjenba ayey apIoIng,
BYWHAXREZEOY 000001 ZHE=IE «
LE€l 1:871 08'6 0e L Syl 1871l 0s01L 06°81 €0'v1L 1871 80°01 €581 O &5z 3T uone|ndod [ej0]
€V GC 1:9°1 ov'el 00°¢c¢ 96°GC 1:871 oLel 0§°€¢ €8°6¢C L1671 81°81 GCve :o:m_m_mﬁnw_mm_moﬁzm
89°0¢€ [RVAN" ov'€c | 09'6¢ GCEe 1:9°1 €9¢ 6" LY 80'¥¢€ 1:0°¢ 6°¢C 8°9¥ +0<Z o
L0°61 [RVARN 08¢l 00°v¢ e Ll [RVAN4 €6 6'v¢C €r 9l 1:0°¢ 801 6°1¢C 69-09
6€° €L 1671 0t’'6 oLgl €871 16" L or'0ol 0c'0c co'vl 16" 1 90°01 G881 co_um_m_g/m.“_mmmoua:m
9911 RV 0801 09°8l 12°G1 L6°1L oLl S0c¢ 6C°G1L (RN ccl 781l 65-0S
vecCl 1:0°¢ 0498 0891 Syl 1871l 0L 06l L0 1 1:0°¢ L6 76l 61-0t 6570
4ot L:€C 0L'6 0§°0¢ v Gl 1:0°¢ 601 €1le L6°1 1 [ 0Ll $0¢ 6€-0€
64°CL [RVAN1 96 0991 G8°¢l 1:€°¢ L8 1'0¢ S9°LL Ly ¢ (44 121 6C-0¢C
1871 1971 oL 0c'¢ 06°1 L1:cl 081 0L ¢ oL¢ 1:C'¢ 6C1 98°¢C co_um_m_a/hnw_mmwmouazm
84°C 1871 66°1L €9°¢ L€ ¢ L 08°¢ or'¢ 747489 1:¢° ¢ oL'¢ WA 4 61-01 o0
0 0:0 0 0 0 0:0 0 0 0 0:0 0 0 6-0
IEsY 1447 I & KEe i 227 & g8 i b7 &
|e10L oney 3l W |el0L oney 4 W |€l0L oney 4 W Y

(YBRENLTE) FHERE CL2)
(xag pue 33y Ag) Suoy SuoH o ,ayey ApIdING Y (z'Z d[qel)

77

EBMBANDRHIEBRRE 2010 F R




‘patapJo 1odas uonedisaaul yyeap INOYIIM SISED 9PIDINS 6// PIPN|OUL YIIYM $66 219M (L0 Ul SI58D 9PIDINS JO JaquINU [0} DY
G00T d@ouls ul pappe A10391ed MaN 4

M ¥ KLE 1n0D s1au010) 1921n0§

0€6 | 0€6 | SLOL | SLOL v66 0 9¢Z | 001 [ S/ /91 911 /T 0 [eI0L JE B
19¢ 06¢ 08¢ 0 6 43 0/ /9 L 6€ g 0 1% |BJ01-0Ng
¥
€6 695 stot 529 66 19 0 [aa 89 €01 801 S6 LL 61 0 W& 2\
44 4 gl 4 € 9 9 L 1% 1PY10
Ly ST ve €€ v 6¢C 4 9 9 6 9 WEs E
012 6LC | oo, 9T | ¢, 98¢ [ 44 LS 49 61 0¢ S 179 pajisseoun
LEY €9y L6V vzl LS 18 L8 89 09 vl W &5 « B
4 el €l 0l € q uos.iad poalio
9T 4 6€ 7 d P3113y
44 6€ 9C gl L L WEs FY Y
c 0 9 0 v 0 EPpa2 uepy ssauisng
S 9 ¥ L L L L WEs Y™
¢ 0 ¢ 0 L L L 1 saneurdiosig
€ S 0 W5 sl 0¥
ualje,
0 0 0 0 i 0 1 juaned
0 0 0 WEs Y &
6 S o S y ¥ 4 4 1% S1e[[0D UM
v ¢ € ¢ WEs B EBRH
Sie||onH an
61 v gl J Al ¢ ¢ 17 m__ D E_m_
Sl 4} Sl 4 S A L WEs S HBE
/ v 9]IM3sSNO
91 91 e K3 - 44 S € ¢ ER.72 Wt H
0 0 0 W Es LIEHE
aAojdwau
/g LT 6 L€ - 8T 4 z S 9 ol < 1% pako| n
09 8¢ ot 4 L zL 9 Ll 9 W &5 S
0 0 ¢ 4 z 4 4 1% Jayoes|
0 L 0 W E§ iT:).23
14 juapn)
9 c| 0l " 4 4 115 _oﬂrm
¥ S 9 L S WEs F&
rlo RJO|-(Nn rlo RJO|-(Nn elo RJO|-qNn Xa
Vegr | | e | M | g |Ge\y | oy | O | 69-09 | 65705 | 6v-0% | 6€-0€ | 62-07 | 61-0L| 60 | 2>

d 8
200 00 sdno.D ooV i B $fds

(B &SRB 0107 LWL UHEIRE (L)

(uonednadQ Ag) 010 Suoy Suoy ur yyeaq apIdINg Jo J3quINN Ay (eg'Z 3|qer)

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong 2010 Annual Report

78




(T BEREEY ST SWHRBNM S HE

juawyreda(g so1IS11€IS pue SNSULD) ‘(7) UOIDAS ASAING P|OYISNOH |BIDUID) 19DINOG

9°¢ 61 98¢ ¢ [54 9t 9l [[e4oAO 422
0°¢ 80 LT 6'C [ L€ 6°¢l 135 800¢C
L't €C (&4 ve 8T 8¢S & WEs
v'S 3 ¥'S 9t 6°¢ [ 0°cc [[B49A0 422
(a4 [ 6°¢ L't S'¢ S'S S6l 1% 600¢C
9 [ 79 s Sy v'6 L2 WEs
vy 8T 2 9°¢ 1°¢ 9 8°0¢ IZEWer 1=
9°¢ vl [ 0¢ 9°C €g €8l 1% 010¢
S ¢¢ 0¢S L't L€ <8 0°¢€t W
5 +09 65 - 0§ 6% - Ot 6€ - 0¢ 6T - 0C 61- Gl 5 | 1
O 93y By 38+
(B SBENATE) EHXRHE O0CL )
(8y pue xag Ag) Suoy Suoy jo 3)ey JuswAiojdwaun dyJ (O¢*Z d|qel)
(Z) LY SH ST SN - JOLHE
Jusweda sO11S11€IS pUB SNSUd)) ‘(Z) UOI1IDAS ADAING P|OYISNOH [BIDUID) :9DINOG
61 8T L'y 0'¢ [ L'l €€ [[BIPAQ S
[ a4 4 Tl S0 9°0 1'C 1% 800¢
9°C 4 6°¢ 9°C 4 91 €y WEs
4 4 L€ 9°C 91 91 A% |[B19AO $£8
vl Sl S'C L1 L0 01 ¢y 1% 600C
¢ 9°C vy ¢¢ 9°C €T (a4 WE
0¢ v L€ €c €l vl ve [[B19AO {22
vl 4 [ 91 80 0l L€ 1¥ 010¢
9°C [ S'¢ 4 0C 0¢C 9°¢ WEs
. +09 65 - 0§ 6t - OF 6€ - 0¢ 67 - 0¢ 61- Gl X i ]

(HEABHERE) TV EERE (€L 2)
(38y pue xag Ag) Suoy] SuoH jo ayey Judwiojdwaiapun ayy (q€°Z djqel)

79

EAMBRANTEHLEERE2010F R




"9pIDING [BIUBW JO JDCWINU 9Y) PapN|dXd Jey] pataplo 1odals uonesisaAul Y1eap JNOYIM SISBD 9PIDINS JO 0L/ DIOM DI 4ux
"9PIDING [BIUBWY JO JaqWINU 3y} Papn|dXa 1ey) pasaplo 1odas uonesiisaaul y1eap 1NOYIM SISED dPIDINS JO @7/ IOM UYL 4«
"9pIDING [BIUBW JO JaCUWINU BY) PapN|IXd 1Byl pasaplio Jodal uonesnsaAul y1eap JNOYlIM SISBD 9pIDINS JO 6/ / I9M dIdY] 4
BN R E 1n0D s18u010) :921n0s

L wss | LL 0 gl 8 0z 4 6l vl v 0 [T
6¢ 0 €l ¢ 4 €l 9 6 4 0 1% |e103-gng 800¢
4 0 S S ] ol <l S 4 0 WEs 2\
901L«x| 901 0 gl 8 0C %4 6l vl v 0 |el0] JE g
8s 0 €l 3 4 €l 9 6 4 0 1% |e103-gns 600¢
8¥ 0 S S ] 0l <l S 4 0 W 2\
08« | 08 0 / 8 4 gl 0¢ 9 0 0 [e30] 2 g
St 0 S 9 Ll 8 71 € 0 0 1% |e103-gng 010¢
13 0 4 4 0l 0l 8 € 0 0 W 2\
L 0 ¢ 0 N 4 L L 1 s1dDYIO
L < 4 L L W& WE
0 4 0 1x sjuawiniisul QE;m
. L s L 0 0 W5 ¥
6 ¥ o1 8 . 9 L L 4 L L 1x dutumoiq
S 4 4 L L W &S A8
9 S 1 9 S 14 [4 L 1 17 9PIXOUOW uoqie))
€ 6 L L WEs ")'E—
0 0 0 0 i 0 1 Aiijereq sen
0 0 0 W& Boha 0107
cz 8 /v 44 ce Gl L L ! € 8 L 1Y | wsiay e woyy Surdwnf
L1 S¢ gl L L < 9 S 4 WEs N EHEH
S ) / 4 L 4 4 1% Surduey
st 0l v 9 L 4 L L 4 W &5 xUH
0 4 0 11 Su0SI0d
0 0 ¢ 0 _ L L W& e
L ] Ll € ¢ L 4 4 1% s3niQ
ct 4 ot 4 8l / I € L W& 47
0 0 0 0 0 0 mw Sswiaeall
0 0 0 W &5 ERa
_MM _mm/ﬂww _MM _mm/ﬁw _MHM _mm/wm D/k +0Z | 69-09|65-05 | 6+-0 | 6£-0€ | 62-0Z|61-0L| 6-0 :Mw nsjoaddr |

sdnoin o8y (4 BEE®L -2 4= e

(HEIERNES CURBH BEY LUNRERELWABE ('L2)
(xag 3 33y adAL Ag) Suoy Suoy u1 apIdING [eJUIN JO JAqUINN YL (b°Z d|qel)

FIGURES ABOUT SUICIDE IN HONG KONG 2010

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong 2010 Annual Report

80




B

"9} 9A0(E JO I2QUINU BY} POPN|IXd Jey} paJaplo 1odal uoeSnsaaul Yieap INOYIM SISED dPIDINS JO O]/ 9I9M DIBY] 444
"9|gB) A0 JO JaquWNu 9y} papn|oXxa jey) pasapto jodar uonediisaaur yieap JNOYIIM SISED dPIDINS JO 7/ dIOM DI 44
"9|qe) 9AO(E JO JaquWNu 3y} papn|doXa jey) pasapio jodas uonediisaaul yieap JNOYIIM SISED 9PIDINS JO 6/ / dIOM dIdY] 4
T EEEMIL - YO FLE 1IN0D $19U0I0D) 1:92IN0G
[e10] {2
E| |e10)-gqng 800¢
W j2
[eI0L 4@
|B103-qng 600¢
NG
[B10] 428
|B303-gng 0102
NG
s19Y10
¥
syuawnnsur dieyg
LA
Sutumoui(

A
9pIXOUOW UOqie)
WY S5—
Alljereq sen
EHBY
1ySiay e wouy Surdwnf(
N HFEH
Suiduey
K H
suosiod
HE
s3nuQq
i
swiieadl

&
ap1oIng jo adA}
-1 =

o

LC
44

Ne)

ee]

CLxx 94
44
0S

[@}Ne)
— | —

8 lx

[ce)
—

olojom|o|mn|o|a|n
— O —|©|— |||
olojo|ol—|o|—|o|—
—|on| st N o ||
||t en| Ll en| N
— = NN [— |0 T N O
o|o|o|o|<t || —|o|—
olojo|—|o|—|o|o
>

N st N O

N OO N[ —

€C g

010¢

O|Io|C|0O|O|F N |O|Io|N|IO
o
[}

0l Lc

o
—
—

—

€l 8l

N T |lo|lo|lo|lo|Pvlo|o|—|—
mn|o|ojolo|lo|ln|o|o|o|o|la|t|—|c|lo|o|o|o| o

< O —|N|— O

D R D D e D D e D L D D P D T D

|e30] |[[ejo[-qng| |e30] |[ejol-qng | |e3o] | [elo]-gns n + _ _ _ _ _ _ _ Xa§
tegy | oy | degy | dne | g | de\p | 42y | TOL | 6970965705 | 6v-0 |6€0€| 62707 |61-0L| 670 | o

sdnoin o8y 4 B}sEE

1

(BESIEF R 50 « ELHEH) GEMUTENELET MY (TL¥)
(xas % a8y ‘adAy Ag) pajdipur Apsodind 1o Ajjejuapiooe 1ayjeym pautwiapapun Anfug (s z3jqer)

81

EBMBANDRRHILEBARE2010FR




HHAEMY HNHE

}1N07) $I19U0J07) :921N0§

87/ | 8L 0 91 | €2 [ovL [ €€L ] 80l | 96 [ 0 |e10] JEEs
$9¢ 0 LL 0¢ LY s 2% St € 0 1% |e101-gNng 600¢
€9¥ 0 96 €S €6 18 19 1L 8 0 WES EENY
6/L | 641 0 /61 | 64/ | 8¢l | 6€L | Z1LL | 06 6l 0 [e30) B
s | 88T 0 €/ 44 LS zs 6¥ 0€ S 0 1% |e10)-gNng 010¢
161 0 vl LS 18 /8 89 09 4 0 WEs 2\
0 . 0 1% s19Y10
0 4 L L W& WE
e — L H_M macw—t:\_umc_ Q\_msm
¢ L _ 0 W% By
¢ ¥ A 9 4 L L L L 179 Sutumou
L € z L W & A48
o1 €5 [ gy, L OF v 9l Ll € 1% 9PIXOUOW uOoque)
/6 9/ v / vl 4 6l 9 L W Es ma)E—
0 i 0 1% Anjeieq sen
0 W Sy 010¢
ooy | LSE I gy | €41 9t A o (%4 € 61 < 1% 1ySiay e wouy Jurdwnf
[ ¥4 6T 8/ 6T X4 vt S (a4 [ WEs N EHFEH
cop |67 |4, 29 v € 0l 6 / L z 1% Suidue
901 Tl 8¢ 0T v 91 ¢ 6 4 W E5 KH
L L L 1x Su0s10d
¢ L ¢ L L W& o
, S . 5 L 4 L L 1% s3nig
4 € L L L S w7
1% swaeall
W ES ERa
:wmw _JM%ww :Mm+ _QM%wm HMWH +0/ |69-09|65-0S |6¥-0¥|6€£-0£|62-0C|61-01L| 6-0 mmm\ ap : ;.m.
: sdnoin o8y 4 BsEL =S B
010

FIGURES ABOUT SUICIDE IN HONG KONG 2010

HENMZHEREWEREM1IORETE O L2)
(xas % 38y ‘adA1 Ag) Suoy Suoy ui 1apio pajiodas uoneSnsaaul YpeIp INOYIM SISeD) IPIDING Jo JdqUINN YL (9°Z d|qel)

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong 2010 Annual Report

82




REPORT ON SPOT SERVICE 2010

| CHAN FUNG MING (HOTLINE VOLUNTEER)

TRANSLATION : YIP CHI WING (HOTLINE VOLUNTEER) G
The Service Bt
By now our Suicide Prevention on Net (SPOT) Service has been in operation for almost three years. The service searched A
the Internet for people expressing emotional disturbance or even suicidal intention in blogs, forums, Facebook, etc. and left g
messages to give them support and encouragement. Upon the client’s feedback, further emotional support and information 2|
on relevant resources were provided. Sometimes the client was referred to the Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre of the gﬁ
SBHK.

Finding targeted cases on the Internet was as difficult as locating needles at the bottom of the sea. Over the years, various
attempts have been made and considerable experience has been accumulated as to what search engines and search words
should be used and how the results should be filtered. Hence the service has become more effective. Among the cases

handled, words like “suicide”, “want to die”, “suffering”, “distressed”, “unhappy”, “hand cutting” and “collapse” were
found to be occurring at a higher frequency.

Ol OcCIf

From January to December 2010, the service handled a total of 1,023 cases, of which 352 were new cases. On the
average, three follow-up communications were made for each case, with a variation of different cases from obtaining
no response to giving dozens of times of follow-up after the initial message to the client. The number of times of follow-
up largely depended on the need. The number of cases in which a response was obtained after the initial message to the
client accounted for 34.7% of all cases. These clients received and responded to our messages without the feeling of being
intervened with, which was one of the indicators for the success of the service.

Analysis on Gender and Age

Of the 1,023 cases of the year, 81.1% were female, 16.5% male and 2.4% unidentified. The figures showed that
emotionally disturbed women were eager to voice out their unhappiness and discuss with somebody else orally on a
hotline or in writing. 82.8% of the total ranged from 10 to 39 and 42.9% of the total ranged from 20 to 29 in age. The
figures showed that people of these ages liked to write on the Internet to tell other people things on their minds. On the
other hand, clients aged 50 or above accounted for only 0.6% of the total and they were all female. This suggested that the
Internet was not yet popular among people aged over 50.

Analysis on Suicidal Risk, Gender and Age

The primary targets of the service are cases with suicidal risk. Of the 1,023 cases, 44.7% had suicidal risk, with 2% rated
high risk as there was a specific plan for the act and an urgent emergency, 10% rated medium risk as there was a specific
plan for the act but not an urgent emergency and 32.8% rated low risk as there was no specific plan for the act. Of the
other 55.3% which did not have suicidal risk, there was a considerable intensity of emotional disturbance. 78.3% of the
cases were female, 19.3% male and the remaining unidentified.

The cases found this year ranging from 10 to over 60 in age, the percentage of the presence of suicidal risk was 26.1% for
those aged from 10-19, 43% for those aged from 20-29, 13.8% for those aged from 30 to 39, and 1.8% for those aged 40
or above. There were some cases to which suicidal risk assessment could not be conducted due to insufficient information.
The above figures reflected that women aged from 20 to 29 had a higher risk of suicide and required our special attention
despite their being in the bloom of their lives. (Details in table 8.1-8.2)

Analysis on age and nature of problem

Using some broad categories for the nature of the problem involved, we found that the most common problem was
romantic love (35%), followed by family (21%) and mental illness (19.3%). Most of the cases under the category of mental
illness were concerned with depression. Other notable categories of problem included occupation (12.2%), marriage
(9.8%), studies (8.4%) and health (8.1%).

Life is filled with challenges. Significant incidents are bound to come up at every stage of life. Of the 383 cases of clients
aged from 10 to 19, the three most common causes of disturbance were family, mental illness and studies. People of this
age range are in their rebellious adolescent period and they will get into conflict with their families easily, which leads
to family problems. As for the disturbance caused to people of this age range by mental illness, it is in line with experts’
assertion that mental illness starts during adolescence in most of the cases. Regarding studies, it is an indisputable fact that
in Hong Kong school education often brings trouble and difficulty to young people.

Of the 578 cases of clients aged from 20 to 29, the first three causes of disturbance were romantic love (36.3%),
mentalillness (12.3%) and family (11.9%). As this age range is of the period for developing romantic relationship, troubles
caused from romantic love are inevitable — it is an experience which one needs to go through in one’s life. For problems
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under the categories of mental illness and family, as they had been in existence since a much earlier time and could not be
got rid of easily, they continued to be a source of disturbance for this group of clients.

Turning to clients aged from 30 to 39, among the 223 cases the most common source of disturbance was marriage (25.1%),
then family (20.6%) and romantic love (16.1%). As an ancient saying goes, “One should acquire one’s own family at the
age of thirty”, it is natural that marriage stood out as the most common source of disturbance for this group of clients.
Moreover, it is interrelated and entangled with romantic love and family, which can cause great disturbance to the people
concerned.

There were 25 cases for clients aged 40 or above. Among the cases, the sources of disturbance included health, family,
marriage, finances and occupation. These were the kinds of problems often faced by and causing emotional disturbance to
middle-aged people. Judging from the small number of cases, writing on the Internet to express feelings is very unpopular
with people of this age. Besides, there were a small proportion of cases with social relationship, suicide of relative/friend,
gambling of relative/friend, sex or mishap as the source of disturbance. (Details in table 8.3)

Conclusion

There has been a client who gave us the following reply after receiving our caring message: “I chose to write in the blog to
release my emotions because | could not find a suitable person to talk to and I believed that no one would understand me.
I thought that writing in the blog would be just like yelling to the sea on my own. It was really astonishing and touching
that somebody who did not know me could be so caring to me and so understanding to the pain in my heart.” Yes, what
we intend to do is give the client such a feeling. We will continue the service with all our efforts.
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(Table 8.1) Age and suicidal assessment of SPOT project in 2010
(%8.1) 2010 FHEH A BIREERFRREHEEMER

B e

10-19 112 267
20 - 29 12 46 139 195 47 439
30 -39 3 12 37 73 16 141
40 - 49 2 4 6 12
50 - 59 2 1 3
60 2L or above 3 3
Unknown Z{ui 158

I T T T N TN TN

(Table 8.2) Sex and suicidal assessment of SPOT project in 2010
(528.2) 2010 A SRR ERR Y RIRECHEEREHER

BiRE

FZ&Z 263 383 830
ME 6 21 61 68 13 169
Unknown A&

(Table 8.3) Types and Age Distribution of SPOT project in 2010
(FR8.3) 2010 M B EIERFR R FH I HR

601 £ Ef ﬁn’r

R Health 811
Social relationship 2 16 0 0 0 0 4 65 6.35
Bx 64 22 0 0 0 0 0 86 8.41
Study
1) Hﬁ% 13 66 24 2 0 0 20 125 12.22
ccupation
Sexual Problem 3 5 0 0 0 0 0 8 0.78
bi=piibrS
Mental problem & 71 33 0 0 0 25 199 | 19.45
. %\E 73 69 46 2 1 3 20 214  20.92
Family Disputes
S
F;gg 1 8 11 5 0 0 7 32 3.3
inance
=90
Accidents 5 2 0 0 0 0 0 7 0.68
L=
Marital Problem 0 30 56 5 0 0 9 100 9.78
BI85 1
Romantic Relationship 58 210 36 0 0 0 54t 358 35.00
BEBER
Relatives Suicide 5 8 0 0 0 0 3 16 1.56
LS
Relatives Gambling 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0.10
7F#Unknown 116 11.34

m--—-
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MY INSIGHTS FROM SPOT SERVICE
CHOI YUK YAN (HOTLINE VOLUNTEER)

| TRANSLATION : YIP CHI WING (HOTLINE VOLUNTEER)

The first feeling | had in going from hotline to online intervention was that under the technological advances, even the
way of expressing suicidal thought has been updated.

Admittedly, the Internet provides a convenient and safe means for people to release their emotions without needing to
worry about their identity being discovered or what other people think and feel about it.

The stories | came to know from the Internet were much varied. One client expressed an intention of ending her life as
a protest to being abandoned by her mate. Another client developed the idea of killing himself under the influence of
his mental illness, which was caused by his inability to get over the suicide of a family member well before. One client
showed in her blog, after her unsuccessful suicide attempt, photos of her body covered with wounds and stated in misery
that she had become a useless person loved by nobody. Another client found everything in his life unpleasant and felt so
frustrated that he put down all his sorrows in a suicidal note to the people he loved and the people he detested. One client
gave a daily account of her thoughts and feelings in her blog during the course of carrying out her suicide plan .........

Different clients responded to the messages | left for them in different ways. Some showed great appreciation for a
stranger’s deep understanding of their pain and suffering. Some just said “thank you” and then refrained from any further
expression. Some acted in a resisting way and asked for the reason why I was making this intrusion into their own business,
or even questioned my motive of doing this. Some simply deleted my message or even shut down their blogs so as to
prevent me from knowing the development of their stories.

DIAY3S LOdS WOUJH SIHDISNI AW

Upon reflection | asked myself, “Was the client’s response to me not just like my response to my families and friends?”
When | was down and could find somebody who understood me and was willing to listen to me to talk to, | would
feel better. And it would be more valuable if such a person noticed my mood and came to me without being asked
to. However, when | did not have the mood to talk about the matter, | would just send the person away with a simple
expression of thanks - should the person be one of my families, | would even vent my temper on him or her. At the time |
felt irritated or saw somebody | disliked, my only thought was to hide alone in the corner and get away from the outside
world.

At this point, | realized that some conditions are required for one to accept somebody else’s care and concern. It is by
no means easy to be a carer. It is hard to care for somebody. It is harder to care for somebody who is passive. It is even
harder to think of suitable ways to care for somebody who is passive. In the course of caring for somebody, the carer will
encounter many obstacles, sometimes even being hurt by that person, and have to make many attempts before some
change can be seen. To make the care effective, the carer needs not only to spend time for giving the care but also to use a
way acceptable to the person and to offer advice to the person at a suitable time.

Anyway, in any case, prevention is to be preferred. Everybody can perform the role of a volunteer by taking the initiative
to show concern to other people, such as giving them a hug, asking how they are getting on and learning about their
thoughts and feelings. All of you can be a suicide prevention worker as long as you are with enough initiative, thoughtful
and willing to care for other people in the mindset of a volunteer.
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WEB-BASED SUICIDE PREVENTION SERVICE -
PAST AND FORWARD BY HO WING HUNG

(ASSISTANT CENTRE- IN CHARGE SUICIDE CRISIS INTERVENTION CENTRE)
TRANSLATION : YIP CHI WING (HOTLINE VOLUNTEER)

In April 2008, a 24-year-old man stated in his blog that he was going to end his life in twenty-three days. It was just like
the plot of a movie shown at that time. Eventually the man killed himself at home by burning charcoal. In July 2010, a 17-
year-old student of a boarding school hanged herself in her room and died two days later after posting a suicidal note in
her blog and on her Facebook page repeatedly. Every time one read a news-report like these, one would shake one’s head
and sigh. As an organization aiming at suicide prevention, we were stimulated by these news-reports to think about what
we could do to address the present but not yet manifest need for a suicide prevention service on the Internet.

Consequently, the Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong launched in June 2008 the first web-based suicide prevention service
in Hong Kong, Suicide Prevention on Net (SPOT) Service. The volunteers of the service searched for people who were
emotionally disturbed or even had suicide risk on the Internet and then attempted to get to them and offer them emotional
ventilation, care and support through online interaction. With the efforts of the volunteer team, so far more than 300,000
blogs have been covered and more than 700 cases with emotional disturbance or suicide risk have been identified.
Attempts were made to get to them and over 1,600 times of emotional support were provided to them. The output of the
service was remarkable.

Nevertheless, the need for suicide prevention service on the Internet has been growing in recent years. Besides taking the
initiative to search for and get to people with emotional disturbance or suicide risk on the Internet, we set out to further
develop our web-based suicide prevention service. Now social networking websites are becoming more and more popular.
One of the most popular of these websites is Facebook, which had its total user number reaching 500,000,000 in 2010,
meaning that one out of every fourteen people in the world has registered as its user. No doubt using social networking
websites in a suitable way can shorten interpersonal distance, help people obtain useful information more effectively and
even group people with the same interests together. However, as the Chinese saying “Water can make a boat float as well
as sink” goes, these websites can have a dark side behind, such as online fraud and publication of false or inflammatory
information. In November 2009, the Hong Kong Police discovered for the first time a suicide group on Facebook. The
group made a call for people who were emotionally disturbed to commit suicide together and eventually almost 200
people joined the group. In April 2011, a Hong Kong resident was believed to have killed himself in Thailand by burning
charcoal under his emotional disturbance and the influence of a suicide group of a social networking website. In May of
the same year, a reclusive young man, alleged twenty-two years of age, plunged to death from his home. The police found
from their investigation that the man had repeatedly searched for information about suicide on the Internet. In fact, there
are lots of dark and hidden corners on the Internet. No matter how hard we try, it will not be possible for us to find all
those with emotional disturbance or even suicide risk in the vast world of the Internet. The limited manpower we have for
the service adds to the difficulty. Furthermore, many people who have suicidal intention will only search for information
about suicide but not express their intention on the Internet, which makes it more difficult to get in contact with them.

AAIVMAIOL ANV 1SVd - ID1AYIS NOILNIATYd 3dIDINS dISvd-dIM

Hence we introduced another proactive way of reaching out to our targets in 2010: establishing a website “Help for
Suicide” (www.help4suicide.com.hk) exclusively dedicated to suicide-related topics. For people who have suicidal
intention, this website is an attraction and a point to get in contact with them. It hosts stories, comics and documentaries
on the theme of treasuring one’s life, produced by ourselves or taken from external sources. In addition, there are
interviews with people whose work is closely related to suicide or death, such as the only woman registered as a dead
body undertaker in Hong Kong and a member of the Police Negotiator Cadre. There are also multi-media productions
telling the stories of suicide cases and exploring the subject from different perspectives so as to dissolve the various myths
about suicide circulated on the Internet and counter against those misleading information given deliberately. Another
feature of the website is that a group of volunteer are available to conduct instant messaging with the browsers for offering
them emotional support and another way of seeking help besides the hotline. We hope that when people with emotional
disturbance search for information about suicide on the Internet, this website can help them to pause and think over it for
a while, and then try to open their minds to find somebody to talk to.

At the present moment, we are in the course of enriching the contents of the website as well as promoting it to more and
more people. Anyway, the work of suicide prevention requires efforts from various parties. You can be a supporter of your
family, a carer of your friends and a guardian on the Internet. No matter what role and what situation you are in, we hope
all of you can practise the spirit described in our slogan “Concern for other people starts from listening” and spread the
message of caring for and treasuring life to every corner around you and in the Internet World.
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—m - Pl EERE - BRERIBBMEMFE - £2009F 117 - RBELSEREEASRIE
BREE  ZHARAABRRENAT-RER  REBML200 AMARME - 2011548 » —
ZABERERXBRBERBLARFATET  IRAERBRAT - AFE5H - —HEKR22
RNBRSEESMERST  EFASRRAEBERIZAEEHBESHRERNEN - FE
£ BEEEARENRERNEZZABE - #ERMUMERES  BEKZRERMEERTE
XEERE  EEFERCEMHABKER - H - LERERNAFEREENNTE - Alak
BEN - MEEEFLERRBEAL  REERLSHEREMMRENERZEBREMN - B E
MMy -

At HRMXERT S —EEIHHENS L AHEANBEREDT > R20105PHARZ—EE
FIRET B RMEW (B - BE - BBIE) (www.help4suicide.com.hk) e R —LLE B REMA
Ken o EEAGE—ERSIMEMNNAR - HARY RE/ BH - LBELMNHNE 8BS« L%
FEEZE2HN  BEREFRA-LHEGRESEBENATEITES  AN2EE—NatMEElrE
D~ EEMERAAA (HHER ) EF > XUBRBEENRERERZER  DLARBEFNER
EEFEE AMERMNLIBEEERNEKR  EENENLZENRE - B — K6 B2EE
TR > ZREBEVAISEMAMLUXFIRHK  RELBERHES > BUACESERHIN 0 B
—BEE - RMALE > EEERAENATER LSHERENR  EERLAUEMME—F
B8 RBERTRALE  FHNSHEFHR

x> BRABEFEEMENAREEER  RETFAEHHERBERELE - AMBLBRMIE
WABREITNE N FAUMBRARENZFE @ SEAEANEBIRE  EN@ELINTEE - 8
REEAR  BEERER  HFERUEERRMEE— TEIZRSEBA - HRERK, - HEEREMW
N REGHME - BRIFBLUEPBRURNEES% -

LD -

123

\ EAEMBANLHIEERE 2010 FR® 91







TITBITS E#N{E L2

Hotline Centre Zhig e

e | = 7 =

49th Pre-Service Volunteer Training Quenby, an author, was a judge of the Essay Writing Competition,
49 FRIE LAl who encouraged youngsters to treasure their life.

FRELRASHXNEETHEREEAD LD

Volunteers listened to the introduction of Operation DAWN
Hong Kong patiently.

EIMMORERBERSPOBENEZENIE

l

Volunteers were interviewed by Mr. Vincent Wong to Volunteers shared their voluntary experience to a group of

share their voluntary experience. Mainland Volunteers.
ERHEERARKEEIAFERLHZRE LS HELERARARTIZETHEE
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Life Education Centre M EBH L)

Students' Talk to promote life cherishment

TEAEE HEAT  PNBEAGNAE

-Training Workshop for elderly to enchance the knowledge on
mental health and promote positive life attitude

TRELFY,  ERERTOLERR BUBERFNEE

Life Ambassadors assisting in Home-visit

YA nAReRaRE

Life Ambassadors workshop can let the participants to reunderstand
the value of life

YEEGAERZIR ENLHERNEE

. - EXAMBATH AR 2010 FR
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Retreat Day Camp
BERER

Help4Suicide interview of Yeung Siu Fong
for sharing her resilience

BRERIBETMEE/ S HRERELR

Promotion of treasuring life by a group member of Live the
Rainbow at ATV News
%E%ﬁ%ﬂﬁé%%ﬁw%ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ@%&%Ai%%

ap

Live the Rainbow Service introduction in
different District Councils

HR S EEZE BB LR

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong 2010 Annual Report

Training on suicide crisis intervention for various
professionals and public

DR S BRAIRRE T Mt R AR RER B EEN
ElEmisv]

Opening Ceremony of Help4suicide with the presence of
Assistant Director, Mrs. Mak Chow Suk Har, of SWD (Family
and Child Welfare)
Z%%i@?%ﬂ%ﬁﬂﬁf%ﬁ%ﬁ(?E&Fﬂ%ﬁﬂ)Hjﬁ((ﬁ’%% Ol=|
& - BHE)RER

Joint press conference with RTHK to promote the message of
cherishing life

REAOH—RCETES BELVILESAZ OB R
LD

Service introduction and experience sharing of Live the
Rainbow Service with a group member at IFSC meeting
EiraRERERORFREEVINVAES L G RER
IRBRAZRE




Caring Company Ceremony2010-2011
M ASVREAIR A TELE 20102011

ety ;
Understandmg the Adolescent Project-2010-2011
M RHORZE 1518 2010-2011

Understanding the Adolescent Project 2010-2011
F RHIRZE 5+ 2010-2011

Support Centre for Teachers’ Mental Health
- Hotline Volunteer Training for Telephone
Counselling

BBREZEDL - SEHEREEER
B B E TEHIRRAE

Certificate in basic concept and skills of
Narrative Therapy

BPAFARERERIEERE

| 8th Professional Certificate Programme in
+ Counseling and Suicide Prevention

SN\ERSRMIEREXEERE

A-ONE Kindergarten "Certificate in Certificate in Cognitive Behavioural Therapy

Counselling Child with Special Needs" DT By Es
SR TRHFERERTEERE,
Z szl

aEEEEE EmE m s m'm . n - - EHEMBATHIEARE 20105 R G5
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'Let’s Take Action to Express Love ' Ceremony
TREHE BELEH, BEE

Emotional First Aid Kit Talk
M5 ENE ) B

50th Anniversary Stamps
S0BFRLBHR

The Governmental organizations, chamber of commerce, and
NGOs attended the 50th Annual Dinner to enhance the atmosphere

Ms Kara Hui was interviewed to share her positive life experience
+
of the event. -

FRALZSSAUMERZASHH - 2ZRBAENKR
A0 BEREREEHKREERNHEXFERRER

Learning Life Education

'Learning Life Education through Grievance' training workshop
through Grievance' —msmpeT ey
_-i training workshop

L BEERTHEY
96
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AUDITORS' AND FINANCIAL REPORT B BitiRi5

]
Y. H. CHEUNG & COMIPANY : o ;5& %
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS A P
7/F., TERN CENTRE, TOWER 2, b e . =
251 QUEEN'S ROAD CENTRAL, == ]
HONG KONG. I T s
TEL: 2541 5838 FAX: 2851 2802 Fow ¥
A E3
o = * %
= A B ﬂ.ﬁ

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the annexed financial statements of The Samaritan Befrienders Hong
Kong ( “the Corporation” ) which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2011, the
income and expenditure statement of the Accumulated Fund, the statement of comprehensive
income, the statement of changes in equity funds and the statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Responsibility Of The Executive Committee For The Financial Statements

The members of the Executive Committee of the Corporation are responsible for the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes
designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and the
true and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and
making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors
consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the entity’s executive
committee, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view, in all material respects,
of the state of the Corporation's affairs as at 31 March 2011 and of its surplus in funds and

cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Ordinance.

\ -
HZe

Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong
31 May 2011
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Y. H. CHEUNG & COMIPANY

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
7/F., TERN CENTRE, TOWER 2,
251 QUEEN'S ROAD CENTRAL,

HONG KONG.
TEL: 2541 5838 FAX: 2851 2802
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FAHRBOBABH LA RE

THE TAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG

HA A&
BALANCE SHEET
2011 %3 A318

AS AT 31 MARCH 2011

iE
NOTES

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash in hand
Cash at banks
Fixed deposits
Accounts receivable and
prepayments

LESS: CURRENT
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Utility deposits
Furniture, fittings and
equipment
NET ASSETS
Represented by:

ACCUMULATED FUND
GENERAL RESERVE
SPECIAL FUND
CARING FUND
PROGRAMS FUND

SUICIDE CRISIS
INTERVENTION FUND

LIFE EDUCATION CENTRE

FUND

The attached notes form an integral part of these accounts.
Approved by the Executive Committee on 31 May 2011

ME3E 7y ARIA 2 — 34y

#2011 5 A 31 BRATERFHRBES

\

= Y

-1

L=]

2011 2010
HKS HKS
10,000 10,000
5,244.252 4,394,891
898,372 900,364
402,737 952,928
6,555,361 6,258,183
(826,683)  (1,132,854)
5,728,678 5,125,329
16,420 16,420
1 1
5,745,099 5,141,750
696,346 741,320
435,000 435,000
503,919 503,919
1,462,009 1,168,924
20,619 20,619
3,117,893 2,869,782
2,808,314 2,498,706
(181,108) (226,738)
5,745,099 5.141,750
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FHRMEANTHIEART

THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG

7 kA £
ACCUMULATED FUND
LE X3
INCOME AN DITURE STATEMENT
2010711 &

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2011

PR VENUES

Donations and subsidies received from:

Community Chest of Hong Kong

Government rent and rates subsidies

Others

OTHER REVENUES

Membership subscriptions
Bank interest received

Course fees and sundry income
Expenses recovered

GENERAL EXPENSES

BRR

23

3

2N R E SR W
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]
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]
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AE KR/ B4 (LOSS)/SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR

H
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Case expenses

Training expenses

Program expenses

Travelling expenses

Staff salaries

Provident fund contribution
Medical expenses

Staff training

Recruitment expenses

Rent and rates

Office supplies

Publicity and promotion
Annual reports and printing
Newspaper, journals and books
Computers and softwares

Low value furniture and equipment
Repairs and maintenance
Telephone and paging
Electricity and water

Postage

Sanitary and cleaning expenses
Subscription to affiliated associations
General meeting expenses
Volunteers’ recognition
Recreational activities

Annual dinner

Refreshment

Insurance

Sundry expenses

2011 2010
HKS HKS
1,582,300 1,506,900
102,296 102,121
48,794 141,901
17733390 1,750,922
6,420 7,300
85 343
21,580 104,723
167.854 158,172
1929329 2,021,460
2,860 3,735
9,989 31,080
1,650 14,866
145,693 143,477
1341683  1,297.936
58,408 56,894
1,182 10,073
800 50
3,600 1,680
102,296 104,185
25,036 29,934
11,574 19.813
41314 35,548
5318 6,798
11.914 49,146
4,179 455
32,226 27,565
24,860 25,701
55,320 49,694
897 1316
36,585 35,982
3.000 -
3,387 4,110
5.620 6.120
1,100 -
17.847 8,456
7,780 6,829
10,903 12,540
7.282 14,753
1.074,303 1,998,736
(44,974) 22,724
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FAMILA B LB RE
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG

soehe
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
2010/11 54
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2011

2011 2010
HK$ HK$
E BN PRINCIPAL REVENUES
& E 98 413 Donations and subsidies received 10,630,634 8,725,313
A OTHER REVENUES
FATH L Bank interest received 450 696
AR RN Courses fees and sundry income 1,106,204 947,668
11,737,288 9,673,677
Ea P IT
VBB T Training and community activities 519,154 194,632
WA Hadad Staff costs 8,753,536 6,923,585
fTecfk M Administration expenses 1,110,254 960,275
meR £ Rent and rates 368,364 366,553
T RE A Pt Computers and softwares 229,994 68,352
BAEFELEH Low value furniture and equipment 11,379 25,091
L S EA T Subvented assets 111,258 145,770
jL 8- Consultancy fee 30,000 ---
11,133,939 8,684,258
FEEH SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR 603,349 989,419
EAELeREHA
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FUNDS
2010/11 &
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2011
2011 2010
HK$ HK$
#An 4 K44 Balance of funds at beginning of year 5,141,750 4,152,331
ES %S Surplus for the year 603,349 989419
R Balance at end of year 5,745,099 5,141,750

\ EAEMBANDHIEERE 2010 FH
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> THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
Z RAAFR
O T T OF CASH FLOWS
a 2010/11 &8
Z FOR THE YEAR END ARCH 2011
>
Z
@) 2011 2010
> HK$ HKS$
=
= Cash Flows From Operating Activities
m AT Z AR
% Surplus of funds for the year 603,349 989,419
—i AFHERSBRY
Adjustments for H4% :
(Increase)/Decrease in accounts receivable and
prepayments( 3 fo /3% 0 Bl R B4 R 587,996 (883,849)
Increase/(decrease) in accrued expenses (343,976) 430,228
38 Ao (5 20 ) B AT
Net Increase in Cash at Banks and in Hand 847,369 535,798
H BT ERAFERAGR
Cash at Banks and in Hand at Beginning of Year 5,305,255 4,769,457
FIBATHERAF AL
Cash and at Banks at End of Year 6,152,624 5,305,255
FRBITHERAT AL
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FAMIBH B A RE
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIEND NG KONG
AR IR M 3E
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
2010/11 /&
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2011

¥ 558 S 2

I. ORGANISATION fm#

The Corporation is a charitable body incorporated on 10 March 1994. The liability
of the individual member is limited.

AFA-HAERNM- 194 F3R 100 £FEMLBFAARTEIEA

The Corporation is exempted under section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance
from any Hong Kong Tax.
AGCREEFBMGHRAZNATRLH

The registered office and principal place of operations of the Corporation are in
Hong Kong. The principal activities of the Corporation during the year were prevention
of suicide and carrying out community education in this respect.

5 dtgg;i}:ﬂﬁith}.&ii-ﬁ‘ﬁ GhEH - REFNEREHAB LARAHTHE

The activities were mainly financed by outside donations.

AEEHEEHNHRETY -
2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES * &3 R

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards including Hong Kong Accounting Standards and
Interpretations, which are accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong, and
the requirements of the Companies Ordinance. The financial statements are expressed in
Hong Kong dollars.

’%%}*ﬁa‘ﬁﬂi%*&iﬁ%‘i&%i&?&qiﬁ'ﬂ&ﬂ‘l&é} 5] kA MR M W - AR AR A LA
EHHOT o

HKFRSs are being continual updated. It is the policy of the Corporation to study
but not to adopt new standards, amendments or interpretations that have been issued but
are not yet required to be adopted. In respect of the new HKFRSs adopted during the
year, they only affect the description in the notes to accounts and have no other effect on
the financial statements. The Executive Committee anticipate that those standards,
amendments or interpretations issued but not yet adopted have no material impact on the
financial position and results of the Corporation on adoption in future.

iz g RAEAFRIN A G EMITZEH LA R LK TEA
WA o KEHAZ MR MRS ABH AR BEA BT  BITER
GRS THY R EAZ T LRGN EMAEARFUBERENTE -

The principal accounting polices adopted in preparing these financial statements are
as follow: G LMFHREZ EZFHERDOT

(a) Measurement Basis i2.#0 5 5

The accounts have been prepared on the historical cost basis with subsequent
modification of the assets’ value through provision for depreciation and impairment
in value to reflect their fair value in the balance sheet. )

ORI EA 2 p A A B e ARTE U B RO R R AT A LR AR
Bt AP RANTA AIAL -
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2.

FANEH DL AT
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
W T Rt 3E(4K)
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Continued)
2010/11 # A
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2011

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) £ & 4 # 3 R (4%)

(b) Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment {& R ##f

Furniture, fixtures and equipment are stated at cost less depreciation. It is the
Corporation's policy to write off the costs of low value furniture, fixtures and
equipment in the year of acquisition.

Computers and softwares are also fully depreciated and written off as expenses
in the year of acquisition.

TR B Ao A An B Ak o AR AT R — M AZBMERA S H
2 AFF AR -

TR B P IR F B A TE & 8045 6 4F B A sk -

(c) Principal Revenue/Donations and Subsidies * &g AJ48 # A 85

The principal revenues of the Corporation are from donations and subsidies.

AFEBRARAFMAEMN -

They are recorded on the cash received basis. Specific donations are recorded
in the period of usage specified by the donors.

AR U AT A B ST < R AR R AR ) AL R A R A

o

(d) Consolidated Statement of Funds #54- &3k 44 &

All funds are under the control of the Executive Committee. They are
consolidated for the year to present an overall result of the operations, changes in
funds and cash flows for the year.

FAEAEFHRTEAGTE -SSR AARIATAGTF PRI
X AR BARRALAE -

ACCUMULATED FUND % # %4

The movements during the year were as follow:-

PP EioT:
2011 2010
HK$ HK$
FinksAE Fund balance at beginning of year 741,320 718,596
Pkl 3 Add: Net (Loss)/surplus
(R538)/ & 4 for the year (44,974) 22,724
S T Balance at end of year 696,346 741,320

4. GENERAL RESERVE s #

5.

There was no movement during the year. The details were as follow:

FPARRE - FhT -

2011 2010
HK$ HK$

F4n B HF 4444  Fund balance at beginning and
at end of year 435,000 435,000

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong 2010 Annual Report

SPECIAL FUND 4% %] X &

The Special Fund is set up to provide for capital improvements and setting up new

centres. There was no movement during the year. The details were as follow:-

HUASARFAEFTARALN T C2ZA - FYRFRE - HHLoT:

2011 2010
HK$ HK$

FAn BS54 Balance at beginning and
at end of year 503,919 503,919

—



FARMBA S8 RE
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
IR i SE(H))
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Continued)
2010/11 &/

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 M H 2011
6. CARING FUND R & # A% 4

The Caring Fund is set up for the purposes of financing the project of ' Starting a Caring
World with Listening . The objectives also include carrying out community education in
loving one’s life and caring other people.

Aok MR TS EA RN, 2308 TAERITHEEHHT
BARBEEGT  MEHA -

The movements during the year were as follow:-

PR T
2011 2010
HKS$ HK
LA Income
RERALE Courses and community
EE A program fees 911,993 682,215
YL A5 AR Donations received 779,061 231,162
EVEN N Bank interest received 252 236
YA Sundry income 10,000 8.209
1,701,306 921,822
i Expenditure
HEIEE L H Programs expenses 30,499 50,590
HEHF Community education 440,689 42,416
fTEc Administration expenses 47,854 28,172
P Staff salaries 493,959 405,725
bR E i MPF contribution 22,502 13,750
A% Travelling 2,100 3,151
El Recruiting expenses 3,396 1,602
L'E 8 Medical expenses 190 2,112
g Electricity and water 4,393 4,935
TER Telephone 2,529 2,860
& B A YAt Computers and softwares 2,288 4,304
EREEEE 3 Repair and maintenance 1,071 10,626
R Sanitary and cleaning expenses 853 812
ot Refreshment expenses 631 846
B H Staff training expenses 1,050 250
Tl 4 Publication 8,102 -
50 B &5 8 Fiftieth anniversary expenses 249,593 -
w14 Promotion 90,336 37,780
1 K Insurance 1,834 1,141
LFEHM & Office supplies 848 455
#+ % Sundry expenses 3,504 45,694
1,408.221 651,221
AEBH Surplus for the year 293,085 264,601
Finsk 4 Balance at beginning of year 1,168,924 904,323
ER 3T Balance at end of year 1,462,009 1,168,924
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FHRGF ZHEARY
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
AR R 35 (2K)
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Continued)
2010/11 4 &
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2011

7. PROGRAMS FUND i#&#h & 4

Programs fund was set up for operating community services programs for the purposes
of suicide crisis intervention and prevention.

BALEHELZAFEERAF AT LR LI E RAK -

There was no movement during the year. The details were as follow:-

FPARBEH o T

2011 2010
K$ HKS$
FAnBF Balance at beginning and
at end of year 20,619 20,619
8. SUICIDE CRISIS INTERVENTION CENTRE FUND & #& A& E ok &

The Social Welfare Department provided finance out of Lotteries Fund to enable the
Corporation to set up a suicide crisis intervention centre to provide immediate services to
those who are in crisis situation and at high suicide risk.

HAAFRAET SR ALCBURAMATRLAREARRE T CEHH HLE
AfamZ AEAIE ) -

The Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre is subsidized by Government Lump Sum Grants.
The income and expenditure during the year and the balance at end of year were shown in
the following page:

HAFF—FRFHADEAREAMEE P S - RFR LR FEEHNT AT
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FAMBH B LA AT
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
PR 32 (5R)
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Continued)
2010/11 # A
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2011

8. SUICIDE CRISIS INTERVENTION CENTRE FUND (Continued)
CEY XY $TEISY ¥XC )

2011 201
HKS$ HKS$
Income A

Subventions received L ¥ B 7,011.314 5,643,503
Rent and rates subvention 84 £ # 7 B} 115,473 109,474
Other donations received H 4248 A 12,020 17,160
Course fees received iR LA 63,500 25,000
Program income #k (& 7% $h il A 6,875 12,910
Sundry income 3R A 2,950 150
Bank interest received 4847#] & 76 117
7,212,208 5,808,314

Expenditures %
Staff salaries # 4 5,772,552 4,201,858
Mandatory Provident Fund 7§ # 4 314,327 215,461
Medical expenses % # 1,433 24416
Staff training 3% § 223 57,590 61,010
Administration expenses 575 % A 90,000 90,000
Community activities #: & 7% #) 25,509 24,645
Publicity and promotion & 1§ 26,180 37.870
Rent and rates 84 & £ & 114,192 110,776
Office supplies # 2% % A 24,237 27,229
Repairs and maintenance #4532 4% #* 15,941 27,987
Computers and softwares % 8% & $#:44 205,270 14,902
Subvented assets WAIMER =T A 111,258 151,770
Furniture, fixtures and equipment £ 2 3 # 7,200 12,365
Telephone and paging & &%« 25,202 24,686
Electricity and water 7K 3 43,321 38,921
Postage #7 # 1,352 1,816
Travelling % i@ 21,382 14,619
Sanitary and cleaning expenses i /% 10,919 13,509
Newspaper, journals and books & |34 % 3,502 60
Refreshmentt £ & 7,648 5,116
Insurance 4% Fx 22,157 11,624
Recruitment expenses 33 B # 780 7,722
Sundry expenses {1 #% 648 3,778
6,902,600 5,122,140
Surplus for the year & F f& B # 309,608 686,174
Balance at beginning of year 41 %4k 2,498,706 1,812,532
Balance at end of year ##5454% 2,808,314 2,498,706
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS [If5

T W O 2 B ELRRE
A Member Agency of The Community Chest

T v NG 07 2 Nk
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust

\
j; 7 U ik o IS
e The Hong Kong Council of Social Service

COMTR

Consultants

AR
Donors
BB RTe AL

The Community Chest of Hong Kong
BBEAGE
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities

Trust
ERESEREGTER

Hong Kong Social Welfare Department
and the Lotteries Fund

EREMERANBELESES

PCCW Ltd. — Sponsored telep hone
lines for hotline service

ENBRERAR - BBARIREF

Hong Kong Coroner’s Court —
providing data of 2010 suicide death in
Hong Kong
BERTLRBHEE - RE—F
TRERIFECETER

—m

Caring Company 2010/11 " B R BEA1R 2010/11 , 28

BRREERRAE

' LIU CHONG HING INVESTMENT LIMITED

Gerest mpnnyl

Ruy)

Mitey,

(BB T25E#E)

The Mall Channel Int’l Limited
EHEMEEREANRLS

rae RANRRNAN

e,

Vet of The Wi

Census and Statistics Department —

SRER R R R R OF R ow g

= SING PAD NEWSPAPER COMPANY LIMITED

|GOLD| | LABEL|

& BEART RS

Commercial Radio Hong Kong

providing data of 2010 population in FEEE (BHEHR)
H K
i Sy RANERRERAA
HEEANOBEFTER St John’s Cathedral
Ny Counselling Service
The Mall Channel Int’l Limited
BEGEEEERAT ENBEERNRS
. . Mr. Leo Ko
Sing Pao Newspaper Company Limited
RRHRTIERAR nESRE
Gold Label SAMEZES
SRR EZERRAT RESRSELE
The Hong Kong Council of Social BJkIE L+
Service
S ERBHE Bt
The Bank of East Asia RKEEL
HERIRIT HBAL/NE
Apple Daily Charitable Foundation
BREHRBEESD
(HEBT55E% )

WwoE kRO A

EEYEEERRADF

China Resources Property Management Limited

— )

o2 8
S & S CLEANING COMPANY LTD.

Best Video Limited

BB AMNDER AR E2010F 8
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% Sponsors of Golden Anniversary Dinner A+ HEEEREBEMBIBRALT  rerssn)

A

CZ) The Peninsula Hotel Limited Ms May Tang Chi Mee

§ FEBEE

O Mass Transit Railway Corportaion Limited Kiehl's since 1851

£ s#AT

<

rm

Z

©2010/11 Donors ZE—F / ZE——FEBRBEBRALIER wmsrsse)
Siu Wai Ip Eric HK$300,000.00 BRIFEPZEFRAT HK$150,000.00
Sinopac Trading Limited HK$50,000.00 BEBERERAR HK$85,000.00
VF Asia Limited HK$7,776.05 BEBEZRBERAR HK$50,000.00
Wong Yao Wing Robert HK$6,000.00 TEBRRBEETES HK$21,000.00
Chan Ming Wing HK$5,000.00 RIRB I+ HK$10,100.00
Tam Wing Kei HK$3,600.00 WKEESBRAF HK$10,000.00
Mak Yun Ching Mica HK$3,000.00 FRIFEFr HK$8,931.00
Miss Chan Pui Sze HK$3,000.00 BREE HK$6,000.00
Mr. Fung Chiu Chak Victor HK$3,000.00 ERAEEAS HK$6,000.00
Models International Ltd. HK$1,596.76 BRI HK$3,461.40
Lo Wai Leung Kevin HK$1,200.00 EHYESEGRAR HK$3,000.00
Tang Shuk Yee Karina HK$1,200.00 BESES (EHEHLEYEE  HK$2,392.98
Wong Yuk Lan HK$1,200.00 JEBLE HK$2,340.00
Yam Siu Fong HK$1,200.00 Gl HK$2,040.00
Barbara Wong HK$1,000.00 AR E HK$2,000.00
Leeton Co Ltd HK$1,000.00 FEINE HK$1,940.00
Li Chi Hong HK$1,000.00 REXRLL HK$1,640.00
Miss Tse Cho Suen Jonie HK$1,000.00 HEHTREE HK$1,440.00
Miss Yu Kwan Mei HK$1,000.00 IR HK$1,000.00
Miss Siu Kit Har HK$1,000.00 REBRREAE HK$1,000.00
Mr. Chang Khen-Lee, Denis HK$1,000.00 et HK$1,000.00
Mr. Wang Wai Hong HK$1,000.00 RROBEZREWS HK$600.00
Sankey Lo HK$1,000.00 BERLt HK$500.00
Shift Media Group Limited HK$1,000.00 InEFTEL HK$500.00
The Dairy Farm Company Limited HK$1,000.00 RREEE HK$500.00
Miss Yu Kwan Mei HK$300.00 EBEL HK$500.00
Lau Pik Ha HK$200.00 EEHRABRAR HK$400.00
Miss Hui Pui Kuen HK$200.00 R 7k 3 44 HK$280.00
Ms Mok Lau Mee HK$200.00 2iRE5RE HK$200.00
Mrs. Kwan Yuk Ha HK$200.00 RIS+ HK$200.00
Direct marketing of Asia Ltd HK$100.00 TEE HK$150.00
Lo Wai Man HK$100.00 R4 HK$100.00
Tse Mei Li Terry HK$100.00 EKF L HK$100.00
Mr. Chong Park-Chow HK$100.00 =RABL L HK$100.00
SR HK$100.00 EBARSEE HK$100.00



WE NEED YOUR HELP )
I8 B IF &R O

Who we are f§7}

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong obtains its funding primarily through
subventions from the Community Chest, the Hong Kong Jockey Club, Social
Welfare Department and the Lotteries Fund. Donations from various sources
support of the community are also important in helping us develop and improve
our services. Please support our work by donation.

As our organization is a charitable institution, your donations (over $100) are
tax deductible.

ERRBADGLIIEENKETRREETE AT BERAEES - £ S@BAERE
SEESNER - B ATHNENENAFASNRELRESASHRBER - BXFA
SHIRT

AEH—RZEE - RATE( —BXRL ) WIBRATRER BRI EH 2 HB -



| enclose herewith the sum of HK$

being a donation for your organization. Please send me an official receipt.

%7 DB HKS TERIBE - BRI -

Name #4 : ——

Mailing Address @095 :

Tel No. A48 E5E ¢ N

Email 86 :

Note: Crossed cheque should be made payable to (The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong)

et - AR RIREFER (BERSBADEERE)

Thank You! & BRIZF |
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